
 
 

 
 

 
Hearing loop technology is available in the Board room for attendees who have hearing aids with a t-coil 

 
 

REGULAR OPEN MEETING OF THE UNITED LAGUNA WOODS MUTUAL BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION 

 
Tuesday, September 10, 2019 - 9:30 a.m. 

Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room 24351 El Toro Road, 
Laguna Woods, California 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING AND AGENDA 

 
 
1. Call to Order / Establish Quorum – Juanita Skillman, President 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Liberatore 
 
3. Acknowledge Media 
 
4. Approval of Agenda 
 
5. Approval of the Meeting Minutes 
 

a. August 9, 2019 – Special Open Meeting (2020 Budget Version 2) 

b. August 13, 2019 – Regular Open Session 

c. August 16, 2019 – Special Open Meeting (Meet the Candidates) 

 
6.     Report of Chair 
   
7. Open Forum (Three Minutes per Speaker) - At this time Members may address 

the Board of Directors regarding items not on the agenda and within the jurisdiction 
of this Board of Directors. There is a maximum time limit of three minutes per 
speaker and a speaker may only address the Board once during this period.  The 
Board reserves the right to limit the total amount of time allotted for the Open 
Forum. 

 
8. Responses to Open Forum Speakers 
 (a) Follow-up Report from August 13, 2019, Open Forum – Director Margolis 
 
 
 



 
 
United Laguna Woods Mutual      
Board of Directors Regular Open Meeting  
September 10, 2019 
Page 2 of 5 
 

 
Hearing loop technology is available in the Board room for attendees who have hearing aids with a t-coil 

 
 

9. Update from VMS – Director Stone 
 
10. CEO Report 
  
11. Consent Calendar – All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are 

recommended for action by committees and will be enacted by the Board by one 
motion. In the event that an item is removed from the Consent Calendar by 
members of the Board, such item(s) shall be the subject of further discussion and 
action by the Board. 

 
a. Landscape Committee Recommendations: 
 (1)  Recommendation to Approve a Non-Standard Landscape Revision: 134-A 

(2)  Recommendation to Approve a Non-Standard Landscape Revision: 321-D 
(3) Recommendation to Approve the Request for Tree Removal – 2-G Via 

Castilla – One Canary Island Pine 
(4)  Recommendation to Approve the Request for Tree Removals – 67-C Calle 

Aragon – Three Silk Oaks 
 

b. Consistent with its statutory obligations under Civil Code §5501, a 
subcommittee of the Board consisting of the Treasurer and at least one other 
Board member reviewed the United Laguna Woods Mutual financials for the 
month of July 2019, and such review is hereby ratified. 
 

12. Unfinished Business 
 

a. Entertain a Motion to Adopt a Revised Resolution to Allow Guarantors for 
Prospective Members (AUGUST initial notification-28-day notification for 
Member review to comply with Civil Code §4360 has been satisfied) 
 

b. Entertain a Motion to Approve the 2020 United Business Plan  
 

c. Entertain a Motion to Approve the 2020 United Reserve Funding Plan 
 

 
13.   New Business 
 

a. Entertain a Motion to Introduce a Resolution to Require a Recognition 
Agreement for Lenders (SEPTEMBER initial notification-must postpone 28-
days for Member comment and review to comply with Civil Code §4360) 
 

b. Entertain a Motion to Introduce a Resolution Prohibiting All New Planting of 
Fruit Trees and Vegetables in Common Area (SEPTEMBER initial notification-
must postpone 28-days for Member comment and review to comply with Civil 
Code §4360) 
 

c. Entertain a Motion to Approve a Resolution for an Unbudgeted Expense of 
$5,800 to Hire a Land Surveyor to Determine the Aliso Creek Boundaries 
 



 
 
United Laguna Woods Mutual      
Board of Directors Regular Open Meeting  
September 10, 2019 
Page 3 of 5 
 

 
Hearing loop technology is available in the Board room for attendees who have hearing aids with a t-coil 

 
 

14. Committee Reports 
 

a. Report of the Finance Committee / Financial Report – Director Morrison.   The 
Committee met in July 30, 2019; next meeting September 24, 2019, 2:00 p.m. 
in the Sycamore Room 

• Treasurer’s Report 
• Resales/Leasing Reports 

 

b. Report of the Architectural Control and Standards Committee – Director 
Achrekar. The Committee met on August 15, 2019; next meeting September 
19, 2019, 9:30 a.m. in the Elm Room 
 

c. Report of the Communications Committee – Director Blackwell.  The 
Committee did not meet in August; Next meeting TBA   
 

d. Report of Member Hearings Committee – Director Achrekar.  The Committee 
met on August 22, 2019; next meeting September 26, 2019, 9:00 a.m. in the 
Sycamore Room   
 

e. Report of the Governing Documents Review Committee – Director Blackwell. 
The Committee did not meet in August; next meeting September 23, 2019, 
1:30 p.m. in the Sycamore Room 
 

f. Report of the Landscape Committee – Director Blackwell. The Committee    
met on August 8, 2019; next meeting October 10, 2019, 9:00 a.m. in the 
Board Room  
 

g. Report of the Maintenance & Construction Committee – Director Randazzo.  
The Committee met on August 28, 2019; next meeting October 23, 2019, 
9:00 a.m. in the Board Room 

 

h. Report of the Resident Advisory Committee – Director Achrekar. The 
Committee met on August 15, 2019; next meeting September 10, 2019, 4:00 
p.m. in the Sycamore Room  
 

15. GRF Committee Highlights 
 

a.  Report of the Finance Committee – Director Morrison.  The Committee met in 
August 21, 2019; next meeting October 23, 2019, 1:30 p.m. in the Board 
Room  
 

b. Report of the Community Activities Committee – Director Margolis.  The 
Committee met on July 11, 2019 and July 23, 2019; next meeting September 
12, 2019, 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room 
 



 
 
United Laguna Woods Mutual      
Board of Directors Regular Open Meeting  
September 10, 2019 
Page 4 of 5 
 

 
Hearing loop technology is available in the Board room for attendees who have hearing aids with a t-coil 

 
 

c. Report of the Landscape Committee – Director Blackwell.  The Committee   
met on August 14, 2019; next meeting November 13, 2019, 1:30 p.m. in the 
Board Room 
 

d. Report of the Maintenance & Construction Committee – Director Randazzo.  
The Committee met on August 14, 2019; next meeting October 9, 2019, 9:30 
a.m. in the Board Room 
 

• PAC Renovation Ad-Hoc Committee--The Committee will meet on 
October 17, 2019, 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room 
 

e. Village Energy Task Force – Director Randazzo.  The Task Force met on 
September 4, 2019; next meeting November 6, 2019, 1:30 p.m. in the Board 
Room 
 

f. Report of the Media and Communication Committee – Director Blackwell.  
The Committee met on August 19, 2019; next meeting September 16, 2019, 
1:30 p.m. in the Board Room   
 

g. Report of the Mobility and Vehicles Committee – Director Addington.  The 
Committee met on August 7, 2019; next meeting October 2, 2019, 1:30 p.m. 
in the Board Room 
 

h. Report of the Security and Community Access Committee – Director 
Liberatore.  The Committee met on August 26 2019; next meeting October 
28, 2019, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room 
 

i. Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings – Director Torng.  The Hearings were 
held on August 21, 2019; next hearings September 18, 2019, 9:00 a.m. in the 
Board Room and 1:00 p.m. in the Sycamore Room  
 

j. Report of the Disaster Preparedness Task Force – Director Achrekar.  The 
Task Force met on July 30, 2019; next meeting September 24, 2019, 9:30 
a.m. in the Board Room  
 

16. Future Agenda Items – All matters listed under Future Agenda Items are 
Resolutions on 28-day public review or items for a future Board Meetings.  No 
action will be taken by the Board on these agenda items at this meeting.  The Board 
will take action on these items at a future Board Meeting.     

 
a. Committee Advisor Qualifications, Procedure and Policy 

 
b. Co-Occupancy Qualifications 

 
c. Alternative Heat Source Policy 

 



 
 
United Laguna Woods Mutual      
Board of Directors Regular Open Meeting  
September 10, 2019 
Page 5 of 5 
 

 
Hearing loop technology is available in the Board room for attendees who have hearing aids with a t-coil 

 
 

 
17. Directors' Comments 
 
18. Recess - At this time the Meeting will recess for lunch and reconvene to Executive 

Session to discuss the following matters per California Civil Code §4935.   
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION NOTICE AND AGENDA  
Approval of Agenda 
Approval of the Following Meeting Minutes; 
 (a)  August 1, 2019—Special Closed Meeting 
 (b)  August 6, 2019—Special Closed Meeting 
 (c)  August 13, 2019 – Regular Executive Session 
Discuss and Consider Member Matters 
Discuss Personnel Matters 
Discuss and Consider Contractual Matters 
Discuss and Consider Litigation Matters 
 
19. Adjourn 



this page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 1 of 2



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 2 of 2



Agenda Item # 5b 
Page 1 of 14



Agenda Item # 5b 
Page 2 of 14



Agenda Item # 5b 
Page 3 of 14



Agenda Item # 5b 
Page 4 of 14



Agenda Item # 5b 
Page 5 of 14



Agenda Item # 5b 
Page 6 of 14



Agenda Item # 5b 
Page 7 of 14



Agenda Item # 5b 
Page 8 of 14



Agenda Item # 5b 
Page 9 of 14



Agenda Item # 5b 
Page 10 of 14



Agenda Item # 5b 
Page 11 of 14



Agenda Item # 5b 
Page 12 of 14



Agenda Item # 5b 
Page 13 of 14



Agenda Item # 5b 
Page 14 of 14



Agenda Item # 5c 
Page 1 of 2



Agenda Item # 5c 
Page 2 of 2



 
RESOLUTION 01-19-XX 

APPROVAL TO RETAIN NON-STANDARD LANDSCAPE - 134-A 
 

WHEREAS, on August 8, 2019, the Landscape Committee reviewed a 
request from the Member at 134-A to retain non-standard landscaping for 
the raised planters located in the front of the unit and;  
 
WHEREAS, the Committee recommended approval the request as staff 
reviewed the plantings and found them to be a mix of approved plants and 
succulents. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, September 10, 2019, the Board 
of Directors approves the request from the Member at 134-A to retain non-
standard landscaping for the raised planters located in the front of the unit;  
 
RESOLVED FURTHER; that the officers and agents of this Corporation 
are hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this 
resolution.  

 

 

Agenda Item # 11a1 
Page 1 of 1



this page intentionally left blank



RESOLUTION 01-19-XX 
APPROVAL OF NON-STANDARD LANDSCAPE – 321-D 

WHEREAS, on August 8, 2019, the Landscape Committee reviewed a 
request from the Member at 321-D to plant non-standard landscaping for 
an area in the front of the unit since the lack of sun prevents the turf there 
from thriving and;  

WHEREAS, the Committee recommended to approve the request as staff 
reviewed the planting plan and found  it to be a mix of approved plants 
and California natives, all of which are shade tolerant. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, September 10, 2019, the Board 
of Directors approves the request from the Member at 321-D to plant the 
approved plants for non-standard landscaping in the area located in the 
front of the unit;  

RESOLVED FURTHER; that the officers and agents of this Corporation 
are hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this 
resolution.  

Agenda Item # 11a2 
Page 1 of 1



this page intentionally left blank



 
RESOLUTION 01-19-XX 
APPROVAL OF REMOVAL  

OF ONE CANARY ISLAND PINE TREE AT 2-G 
 

WHEREAS, on August 8, 2019, the Landscape Committee reviewed a 
request to remove one Canary Island Pine Tree. The request was 
received from the Member at 2-G, who cited the reasons as litter/debris, 
overgrown, structural damage, and trip and fall hazard and;  
 
WHEREAS, on August 8, 2019, the Landscape Committee recommended 
to approve the removal of one Canary Island Pine tree located at 2-G Via 
Castilla based on the United Mutual Tree Management Policy, which 
addresses the selective removal of pine trees that were planted in stands 
and since there are a total of three Canary Island Pine trees in this area, 
this tree is a candidate for removal. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, September 10, 2019, the Board 
of Directors approves the request for the removal of one Canary Island 
Pine tree;  
 
RESOLVED FURTHER; that the officers and agents of this Corporation 
are hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this 
resolution.  

 

Agenda Item # 11a3 
Page 1 of 1



this page intentionally left blank



RESOLUTION 01-19-XX 
APPROVAL OF REMOVAL  

OF THREE SILK OAKS AT 67-C 

WHEREAS, February 12, 2013, that the Board of Directors adopted 
Resolution 01-13-17 tree removal guidelines: 

 Unless there is a purposeful reason, trees should not be removed
merely because they are messy, or because of residents’ personal
preferences concerning shape, color, size, or fragrance.

 Trees should not be removed because of view obstruction.
 Trees on slopes should not be removed if the removal will contribute to

the destabilization of that slope.
 Trees which are damaging or will damage a structure, pose a hazard,

in failing health or interfering with neighboring trees, will be considered
for removal.

WHEREAS, on August 8, 2019, the Landscape Committee reviewed a 
request to remove three Silk Oak trees. The request was received from 
the Member at 67-C, who cited the reasons as litter/debris, overgrown, 
structural damage, poor condition, excessive pollen causing allergies and 
the need for expensive medication(s) and;  

WHEREAS, on August 8, 2019, the Landscape Committee recommended 
to approve the removal of three Silk Oak trees located at 67-C Calle 
Aragon based on the fact that Silk Oaks are known for weak branches and 
the canopies of these tree are compromised which poses a hazard, 
meeting the requirements of the United Mutual Tree Management Policy; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, September 10, 2019, the Board 
of Directors approves the request for the removal of three Silk Oak trees;  

RESOLVED FURTHER; that the officers and agents of this Corporation 
are hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this 
resolution.  

Agenda Item # 11a4 
Page 1 of 1



this page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item # 11b 
Page 1 of 2



Agenda Item # 11b 
Page 2 of 2



  

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

 

DATE: August 13, 2019 
FOR: Governing Documents Review Committee 
SUBJECT: Allowing Guarantors For Prospective Members 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

Approve the Guaranty and Security Agreement. 
 
BACKGROUND 

 

On December 18, 2018, January 28, 2019, and February 25, 2019, the Governing Documents 
Review Committee reviewed and discussed the possibility of reinstating the option of allowing 
guarantors for prospective Members in order to meet United’s financial qualifications for 
membership. On February 25, 2019, the United Governing Documents Review Committee had 
a final review of a proposed Guaranty and Security Agreement. The Committee voted to 
recommend the item for approval by the Board. At the April 9, 2019, Board meeting, this item 
was not approved. This issue was discussed further at the July 22, 2019, committee meeting 
and the committee is bringing this topic back to the Board for consideration. 

 

You may be aware that guarantors were previously allowed for prospective Members who 
were otherwise unable to meet United’s financial qualifications through 2017. Thereafter, the 
Board determined to disallow guarantors. As a practical matter, there were valid concerns that 
prospective Members who were otherwise unable to meet United’s financial qualifications 
could not afford to be Members and would be more likely to default on financial obligations 
owed to United. 

 
DISCUSSION 

 

The Committee has revisited the prospect of allowing guarantors proposing to put into place 
measures that protect United in case of default, while intending to attract prospective Members 
that may not otherwise qualify for membership. To this end, the attached  Guaranty  and 
Security Agreement (Attachment 1) is drafted to both allow for guarantors and balance the risk 
of defaults by putting security measures in place to protect United. 

 

A guarantor is a third party that “guarantees” to pay someone else’s financial obligations, i.e., 
promises to repay a debt if the debtor, or in United’s case, the member cannot or will not pay. 
A guarantor’s agreement to pay is established by a Guaranty Agreement. Keep in mind, 
however, without an underlying security agreement and a mechanism to perfect United’s 
interest in the guarantor’s assets, a Guaranty is merely a promise to pay that is confirmed in 
the Guarantee Agreement. United has no security in its debt against the guarantor, just the 
guarantor’s promise to pay. 

 

Further, a Guaranty and the Shareholder Application and Occupancy Agreement evidence 
separate obligations. To this end, the Shareholder Application and Occupancy Agreement 
should be entered into by and between United and the Member. The Guaranty Agreement, on 
the other hand, is entered into between United and the guarantor. Thereby, in accordance with 
United’s governing documents, a noncomplying Member’s interest may be terminated for 

Agenda Item # 12a 
Page 1 of 12



  

United Laguna Woods Mutual 
Allowing Guarantors for Perspective Members 
August 13, 2019 
Page 2 

 
failure to pay, without United having received payment. Short of or separate and apart from 
terminating membership interest, United would be able to enforce the Guaranty and thereby 
satisfy the financial obligation (through the guarantor) independent of the Member. This 
includes the Monthly Carrying Charge payable by the Member to United, all assessments, 
fines or other monetary charges levied in the name of United pursuant to the applicable 
Occupancy Agreement, Bylaws or other governing documents of United, and California law. 

 

If the Board proceeds with reinstating guarantors, pursuant to the revised Guaranty and 
Security Agreement, there are ways to perfect United’s interest in the guarantor’s asset(s) 
pledged in for purposes of assisting prospective Members with meeting United’s financial 
obligations. Note, taking steps to perfect United’s interest in a guarantor’s asset(s) may act as 
a significant deterrent and result in prospective Members being unable to obtain guarantors. 
The revised Guaranty and Security Agreement includes not only a promise to pay, but it 
identifies the guarantor’s means to pay (the security or collateral), and authorizes the creditor 
(i.e., United) to file UCC financing statements with respect to the security or collateral. This 
option, i.e., the filing of a UCC financing statement with the Secretary of State, creates 
collateral and secures United’s debt. It is valid for 5 years, unless it is renewed. If a Member 
defaults in the payment of assessments, fines or other past due chargeable services, and the 
guarantor refuses to pay, United may collect against the guarantor by collecting against the 
assets listed in the UCC security statement (i.e., list specific assets, such as real estate, 
vehicles (owned, not leased), etc.) as filed with the Secretary of State. The revised Guaranty 
and Security Agreement is attached for your review and consideration. 

 

Should the Board determine and resolve to allow guarantors, it will be necessary to revise the 
currently operative Financial Qualification Policy (rev. 5-23-18) in order to provide guarantor 
requirements. Previous guarantor requirements, which will, likewise, be reinstated included: 

 

 Satisfactory verification of annual income of at least $90,000 and marketable or income 
producing assets of at least $250,000 plus the unit purchase price. 

 

 This  in  addition  to  the  prospective  Member's  minimum  annual  income  of  at  least 
$24,000 and marketable or income producing assets of at least $75,000. 

 

In addition to these requirements, the guarantor can be required, as set forth herein, to identify 
assets from which the financial obligation may be satisfied and authorize UCC financing 
statements to be filed. 

Note, for your reference only, Third Laguna Hills Mutual (“Third Mutual”) allows guarantors. 

Third Mutual does not require a security agreement or UCC financing statement filings. As 
noted above, without same, although the guarantor may have demonstrated an ability to pay, 
there are no assurances as to what assets, if any, will be available to satisfy the financial 
obligation in case of the Member’s default. From an administration standpoint, Staff will need 
to evaluate whether it is equipped to file UCC statements, or otherwise work through 
Beaumont Tashjian to file them. 

 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
 

As noted above, reinstating a policy to allow guarantors would require Staff time to process 
and vet guarantors and to annually verify Guarantor’s financial information provided to United. 

Agenda Item # 12a 
Page 2 of 12



  

United Laguna Woods Mutual 
Allowing Guarantors for Perspective Members 
August 13, 2019 
Page 3 

 
Prepared By: Jeff Beaumont, Attorney for United Laguna Woods Mutual 

Reviewed By: Siobhan Foster, Chief Executive Officer 

ATTACHMENT(S) 

Attachment 1 – Resolution 01-19-XX 
 

Attachment 2 – Updates Made to the Guaranty and Security Agreement since the 
April 9, 2019, Board meeting 

Agenda Item # 12a 
Page 3 of 12



this page intentionally left blank



  

United Laguna Woods Mutual 
Governing Documents Review Committee 
July 22, 2019 
 
 
 
ENDORSEMENT (to Board) 
 
Discuss & Consider Allowing Guarantors For Prospective Members  
 
On December 18, 2018, January 28, 2019, and February 25, 2019, the 
Governing Documents Review Committee reviewed and discussed the possibility 
of reinstating the option of allowing guarantors for prospective Members in order 
to meet United’s financial qualifications for membership.  
 
On February 25, 2019, the United Governing Documents Review Committee had 
a final review of a proposed Guaranty and Security Agreement. The Committee 
voted to recommend the item for approval by the Board. At the April 9, 2019, 
Board meeting, this item was discussed and voted on and it was not approved. 
 
This issue was discussed further at the July 22, 2019, Governing Documents 
Review committee meeting, and some proposed updates were made to the 
Guaranty Agreement.  The committee is bringing this topic back to the Board for 
consideration. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Agenda Item # 12a 
Page 4 of 12



this page intentionally left blank



1

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION 01-19-XX 

ATTACHMENT 1 

 

Authorization to Accept Personal Unconditional Continuing Guaranty & Security 
Agreement and to Revise Financial Qualifications Policy (rev. 5-23-18) 

 

WHEREAS, United Laguna Woods Mutual (hereinafter “United” or 
“Corporation”), is a non-profit mutual benefit corporation, existing under and by virtue of 
the laws of the State of California, organized for the purpose of providing its Members 
with housing on a cooperative non-profit basis pursuant to the provisions set forth in its 
Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws and Board Resolutions (collectively referred to as 
the “Governing Documents”); 
 

WHEREAS, the Corporation’s Amended and Restated Bylaws (“Bylaws”) 
provides the purpose of the Corporation is to, among other things, “manage, maintain, 
preserve, and administer the business of a common interest development, specifically, 
a stock cooperative”; 
 

WHEREAS, the Bylaws provide that the Board of Directors of the Corporation is 
responsible for managing the business and affairs and exercising all corporate powers 
of the Corporation; 
 

WHEREAS, United is a stock cooperative wherein each shareholder-member is 
granted the right to occupy a specific unit pursuant to an Occupancy Agreement 
together with ownership of one share in the cooperative, provided each shareholder- 
member meets the financial qualifications set forth in the Financial Qualifications Policy 
(rev. 5-23-18); 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires the ability to enter into Occupancy 
Agreement(s) with certain Members whereby same require guarantor(s) to meet the 
Corporation’s financial qualifications in order to qualify for membership and consistent 
policies regarding same; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that the following resolution is adopted by the 
Board of Directors: 
 

1. Personal Unconditional Continuing Guaranty & Security Agreement. 
The Corporation, by and through the Board of Directors, is authorized to enter into 
Personal Unconditional Continuing Guaranty & Security Agreement, in the manner and 
form attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference thereto, and 
such Personal Unconditional Continuing Guaranty & Security Agreement will bind the 
Corporation. 

Agenda Item # 12a 
Page 5 of 12



2

 

 

Specifically, the Corporation may accept from guarantor(s) located in California a 
guarantee to pay a Member’s debt and/or obligation should the Member default or 
otherwise fail to pay a debt and/or obligation owed to the Corporation pursuant to an 
executed Personal Unconditional Continuing Guaranty & Security Agreement, and to 
cause security documents, which the Corporation may require, which shall evidence the 
California asset(s) pledge by such guarantor(s). The Guaranty and Security Agreement 
includes not only a promise to pay, but it identifies the guarantor’s means to pay (the 
security or collateral), and authorizes the creditor (i.e., United) to file UCC financing 
statements with respect to the security or collateral in California. This option, i.e., the 
filing of a UCC financing statement with the Secretary of State, creates collateral and 
secures United’s debt. 

 

2. Further Acts. The Board of Director may do and perform such other acts and 
things as may be reasonably necessary and proper in order to carry into effect the 
provisions of this Resolution, including, but not limited to, revising the current operative 
Financial Qualifications Policy (rev. 5-23-18) to allow prospective Members to meet the 
Corporation’s financial qualifications, and to revise such other documentation, as may 
be necessary and appropriate. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the officers, directors and agents of this 
Corporation are authorized to carry out the purpose of this Resolution. 
 
AUGUST Initial Notification 
28-Day notification for Member review and comment to comply with Civil Code §4360 has been 
satisfied. 

Agenda Item # 12a 
Page 6 of 12



3

 

 

ATTACHMENT 2 
 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 
 

PERSONAL UNCONDITIONAL CONTINUING 
GUARANTY & SECURITY AGREEMENT 

UNIT NO. 

 

 
 

This Personal Unconditional Continuing Guaranty and Security Agreement (hereinafter 
"Guaranty") is made this day of , 20 , by the undersigned, 
individually, jointly and severally if more than one (hereinafter individually and 
collectively the "Guarantor"), whose address(es) appear below their signatures hereon, 
to and for the benefit of: 
  (“Member”) 
and United Laguna Woods Mutual, a California nonprofit mutual benefit corporation 
(hereinafter “United” or “Corporation”). 

 
For purposes of this Guaranty, “Guarantor” is the undersigned who guarantees to pay 
for the Member's debt and/or obligations if Member should default or otherwise fail to 
pay a debt and/or obligations to United. 

 
The undersigned Guarantor may only guarantee one (1) unit in the Village. For 
purposes of this Guaranty, Village means United Laguna Woods, Third Laguna Hills, 
and The Towers. Guarantor warrants and represents it has not and will not guarantee 
another unit in the Village. 

 
In consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein, and for other 
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 
Guarantor warrants to, and covenants with, United as follows: 

 
 
1. Personal Unconditional Continuing Guaranty 

 
Guarantor, individually, jointly and severally, unconditionally and absolutely 
guarantees the due and punctual payment of the Indebtedness, as hereinafter defined 
(without deduction for any claim, setoff or counterclaim of Guarantor, or for the loss of 
contribution of a co-guarantor, if any) of Member to United, on demand in lawful 
money of the United States. The term "Indebtedness" is used herein in its most 
comprehensive sense and includes the Monthly Carrying Charge payable by the 
Member to United, all assessments, fines or other monetary charges levied in the 
name of United pursuant to the applicable Occupancy Agreement, Bylaws or other 
governing documents of United, and California law, all as now existing or as may be 
hereafter amended, any and all advances, debts, obligations and liabilities of Member 
or any one or more of them, now or hereafter made, incurred or created, whether 
voluntary or involuntary, and however arising, whenever due, and whether absolute or 
contingent, liquidated or unliquidated, determined or undetermined, and whether 
Member may be liable individually or jointly with others, or whether recovery upon 
such Indebtedness may be or hereafter become barred by any statute of limitations, or 
whether such Indebtedness may be or hereafter becomes otherwise unenforceable. 

 
The obligation of Guarantor is a primary, continuing and unconditional obligation of 
payment and performance. This Guaranty shall be effective regardless of the solvency 
or insolvency of Guarantor at any time or the subsequent incorporation, 
reorganization, merger or consolidation of Guarantor, or any other change in 
composition, nature, personnel, ownership or location of Guarantor. This Guaranty is 
non-revocable by Guarantor. 

Agenda Item # 12a 
Page 7 of 12



4

 

 

 

Guarantor shall at all times satisfy the minimum financial requirements required by 
United, which financial requirements may be amended by United’s Board of Directors 
from time to time. 

 
The obligations of Guarantor herein cannot be assigned or transferred in any manner 
whatever, directly or indirectly, by operation of law or otherwise, without the prior 
written consent of United, which consent may be withheld in any circumstances. 
However, Guarantor agrees that this Guaranty shall inure to the benefit of and may be 
enforced by United and by any subsequent holder or assigned of any and all of the 
Indebtedness and shall be binding upon and enforceable against Guarantor and 
Guarantor's executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors and assigns. 

 
The obligations hereunder are joint and several, and independent of the obligations of 
Member. A separate action or actions may be brought and prosecuted by Corporation 
against Guarantor whether action is brought against Member or whether Member be 
joined in any such action or actions; and Guarantor waives the benefit of any statute of 
limitations affecting their liability hereunder or the enforcement thereof. 

 
Guarantor authorizes Corporation, without notice or demand and without affecting 
Guarantor's liability hereunder, from time to time to (a) renew, compromise, extend, 
accelerate, or otherwise change the time for payment of, or otherwise change the 
terms of the Indebtedness or any part thereof, including increasing or decreasing the 
rate of interest thereon; (b) take and hold security for the payment of this guaranty or 
the Indebtedness guaranteed, and exchange, enforce, waive and release any such 
security; (c) apply such security and direct the order or manner of sale thereof as 
Corporation in its discretion may determine; and (d) release or substitute any one or 
more of the endorsers or Guarantor. Corporation may, without notice, assign this 
Guaranty in whole or part. Without limiting the foregoing, Guarantor hereby waives the 
rights and benefits under California Civil Code ("CC") Section 2819, and agrees that 
Guarantor's liability shall continue even if Corporation allows any Indebtedness of 
Members in any respect or Corporation's remedies or rights against Member are in 
any way impaired or suspended without United's consent. 

 
Guarantor waives any right to require Corporation to (a) proceed against Member; (b) 
proceed against or exhaust any security held from Member; or (c) pursue any other 
remedy in Corporation's power whatsoever. Guarantor waives any defense arising by 
reason of any disability or other defense of Member or by reason of the cessation from 
any cause whatsoever of the liability of Members. Until all Indebtedness of Members to 
Corporation shall have been paid in full, even though such indebtedness is in excess 
of Guarantor's liability hereunder, Guarantor shall have no right of subrogation, and 
waives any right to enforce any remedy which Corporation now has or may hereafter 
have against Member, and waives any benefit of, and any right to participate in any 
security now or hereafter held by United. Guarantor waives diligence and all 
presentments, demands for performance, notices of nonperformance, protests, notices 
of protest, notices of dishonor, and notices of acceptance of this Guaranty and of the 
existence, creation, or incurring of new and additional Indebtedness. Notwithstanding, 
Guarantor will receive copies, at the discretion of United or upon Guarantor’s written 
request, of Member’s late payment notices. 

 
Guarantor agrees to pay reasonable attorneys' fees and all other costs and expenses 
which may be incurred by Corporation in the enforcement of this Guaranty or any 
attempts to collect any of the obligations of Member whether or not Corporation files 
suit against Member and Guarantor. 

 
In all cases where there is but a single Member or a single Guarantor, then all words 
used herein in the plural shall be deemed to have been used in the singular where the 

Agenda Item # 12a 
Page 8 of 12



5

 

 

 

context and construction so require; and when there is more than one Member named 
herein, or when this Guaranty is executed by more than one Guarantor, the word 
"Members" and the word "Guarantors" respectively shall mean all and any one or 
more of them. 

 
All obligations of Guarantor shall be performed at Laguna Woods, California. At all 
times herein, Guarantor’s primary residence and/or, if an entity, place of business, 
filing, registration or incorporation shall be in the State of California, and Guarantor’s 
assets shall also be located in California. United may, from time to time, change or 
modify any obligation between Member and United in any manner it may deem fit and 
such change shall not affect the liability of Guarantor in any manner. 

 
Guarantor further waives all right to require United to proceed against the Member or 
any other person, firm or corporation, or to pursue any other remedy available to 
United. All rights of United herein or otherwise shall be cumulative and no exercise, 
delay in exercising, or omission to exercise any right of United shall be deemed a 
waiver and every right of this Corporation may be exercised repeatedly. Any and all 
property of the undersigned, whether community or separate or otherwise, may be 
applied to the payment of any obligation arising hereunder. 

 
 

2. Security Interest; Financial Information 
 

Guarantor hereby grants to United a continuing first priority security interest in and to 
all Guarantor’s assets set forth on the attached Exhibit A (“Secured Collateral”). 
Guarantor authorizes United to cause UCC financing statements to be filed, UCC 
financing statement amendments and UCC financing statement continuation 
statements with respect to the Secured Collateral. The collateral in which a security 
interest is hereby granted includes all of the rights, titles, and interests of Guarantor in 
and to the Secured Collateral. 

 
Guarantor hereby authorizes United to cause at any time and from time to time filing 
in any filing office in any jurisdiction any initial financing statements and/or any 
amendments thereto required to perfect or continue the perfection in the security 
interests granted hereby, including financing statements that: (a) indicate the 
Secured Collateral as being of an equal or lesser scope or with greater detail and (b) 
provide any other information required by Part 5 of Article 9 of the UCC for the 
sufficiency or filing office acceptance of any financing statement or amendment, 
including whether Guarantor is an organization, the type of organization and any 
organizational identification number issued to Guarantor. Guarantor hereby 
authorizes United at any time and from time to time to correct or complete, or to 
cause to be corrected or completed, any financing statements, continuation 
statements or other such documents as have been filed naming Guarantor as debtor 
and United as secured party. United is hereby authorized to give notice to any 
creditor or any other person as may be necessary or desirable under applicable laws 
to evidence, protect, perfect, or enforce the security interest granted to United in the 
Secured Collateral. 

 
United may on an annual basis verify Guarantor’s financial information provided to 
United pursuant to this Guaranty. 

 
 

3. Requirement of Guaranty 
 

Guarantor is executing and delivering this Guaranty in order to induce United to enter 
into an Occupancy Agreement with and accept an application for Membership from 

Agenda Item # 12a 
Page 9 of 12



6

 

 

 

Member. Guarantor acknowledges, agrees, represents and warrants that Guarantor 
benefits from same and that such benefit is sufficient consideration for the entry of 
Guarantor into this Guaranty. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Guaranty has been duly executed and delivered as of 
the date first written above. 

 

 
 

Guarantor 
 

By:     

Name:     

Title:    

 
 

Guarantor 
 
 
 

By:     

Name:     

Title:    

 
 

Accepted. 
 

United Laguna Woods Mutual 
 
 
 

By:     

Name:     

Title:    

 
 

By:     

Name:     

Title:    

Agenda Item # 12a 
Page 10 of 12



7

 

 

Exhibit A 

Secured Collateral 

 
 
Asset(s), Asset Location in 

California 
 

(i.e., Bank account, Bank 
Account Number, Name of 

bank; or Real property, 
Real property address) 

 

Guarantor Name Ownership Interest 

     

     

     

     

Agenda Item # 12a 
Page 11 of 12



 Agenda Item # 12a 
Page 12 of 12

this page intentionally left blank



 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 
DATE: September 10, 2019 
FOR:  Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: 2020 Business Plan – Version 3 
   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends the board approve the 2020 Business Plan Resolution (Attachment 1) and 
the 2020 Reserve Funding Plan Resolution (Attachment 2) at the board meeting on September 
10, 2019. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The proposed business plan for United was reviewed several times from May through August 
at special meetings of the Landscape and M&C Committees and Board. Changes directed 
from these early budget meetings and subsequent discussions with Staff are included in 
Version 3. 
 
DISCUSSION 
The proposed budget for the 2020 plan year (Attachment 3) shows that the sum of 
$42,162,864 is required by the Corporation to meet the United Laguna Woods Mutual 
operating expenses and reserve contributions for the year 2020. In addition, the sum of 
$15,599,776 is required by the Corporation to meet the Golden Rain Foundation and Golden 
Rain Foundation Trust operating expenses and reserve contributions for the year 2020. 
Therefore, a total of $57,762,640 is required to be collected from and paid by members of the 
Corporation as monthly assessments.   
  

Year Assessment 

2016 $557.17 

2017 $557.17 

2018 $568.99 

2019 $578.52 

2020 $601.98 

 
 

 

$0

$200

$400

$600

$800

$1,000

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

United Total Basic Assessment 
History 

Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 1 of 32



United Laguna Woods Mutual 
Proposed 2020 Business Plan, Version 3 
September 10, 2019 
Page 2 
 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
The financial impact of this proposed business plan would be a Total Basic Assessment of 
$601.98 per manor per month, reflecting a net increase of $23.46 or 4.1% when compared to 
current year. 
 
 
 
Prepared By:  Jose Campos, Financial Services Manager 

Betty Parker, Chief Financial Officer 
     
Reviewed By:  Jeff Parker, Chief Executive Officer 
  
 
ATTACHMENT(S) 
ATT1 – 2020 Business Plan Resolution 
ATT2 – 2020 Reserve Funding Plan Resolution 
ATT3 – 2020 United Business Plan by Account 
ATT4 – 2020 United Business Plan by Department 
ATT5 – 2020 United Budget Comparison Report  
ATT6 – 2020 United Landscape Expenditures by Work Center 
ATT7 – 2020 Maintenance Expenditures by Program  
ATT8 – 2020 Reserves Plan 

 2020 Reserve Expenditures 
 Five-Year Cash Flow 
 Contracted Reserve Study Dated September 3, 2019 - Excerpts 

 

Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 2 of 32



2020 BUSINESS PLAN RESOLUTION 

RESOLUTION 01-19-xx 

RESOLVED, September 10, 2019, that the Business Plan of this Corporation 
for the year 2020 is hereby adopted and approved; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that pursuant to said Business Plan, the Board of 
Directors of this Corporation hereby estimates that the net sum of $42,162,864 
is required by the Corporation to meet the United Laguna Woods Mutual 
operating expenses and reserve contributions for the year 2020.  In addition, 
the sum of $15,599,776 is required by the Corporation to meet the Golden Rain 
Foundation and the Golden Rain Foundation Trust operating expenses and 
reserve contributions for the year 2020.  Therefore, a total of $57,762,640 is 
required to be collected from and paid by the members of the Corporation as 
monthly assessments; and  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the Board of Directors of this Corporation hereby 
approves expenditures from reserves in the sum of $14,389,320 of which 
$12,980,578 is planned from the Reserve Fund and $1,408,742 from the 
Contingency Fund; and  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the Board of Directors of this Corporation hereby 
determines and establishes monthly assessments of the Corporation as shown 
on each member’s breakdown of monthly assessments for the year 2020, 
inclusive of property taxes and property insurance as filed in the records of the 
Corporation, and said assessments to be due and payable by the members of 
this Corporation on the first day of each month; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this 
resolution. 

ATTACHMENT 1

Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 3 of 32



Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 4 of 32

this page intentionally left blank



2020 RESERVE FUND RESOLUTION 

RESOLUTION 01-19-xx 

WHEREAS, Civil Code § 5570 requires specific reserve funding disclosure 
statements for common interest developments; and 

WHEREAS, planned assessment or other contributions to reserves must be 
projected to ensure balances will be sufficient at the end of each year to meet 
the Corporation’s obligations for repair and/or replacement of major 
components during the next 30 years;   

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, September 10, 2019, that pursuant to 
Civil Code § 5560 the Board hereby adopts the 30-Year Reserve Funding Plan 
(attached) prepared by Association ReservesTM for fiscal year 2020; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this 
resolution. 

ATTACHMENT 2

Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 5 of 32



Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 6 of 32

this page intentionally left blank



Association Reserves,  36560-0 9/3/2019 37

ATTACHMENT 2

Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 7 of 32



Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 8 of 32

this page intentionally left blank



S:\Bud20\Mutuals\BPUNITED.xlsx Version 3

UNITED LAGUNA WOODS MUTUAL
2020 BUSINESS PLAN - BY ACCOUNT

Per Manor Per Month
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2019 2020 Increase/

DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL PLAN PLAN (Decrease)

REVENUES:
Non-assessment Revenues:

Merchandise Sales $22,660 $20,663 $16,489 $30,000 $20,000 $0.40 $0.26 $0.14
Fees and Charges to Residents 544,319         184,245         513,803         475,138         539,522         6.26            7.11 (0.85)
Laundry 136,742         188,260         271,454         280,000         270,000         3.69            3.56 0.13
Miscellaneous 495,298         503,794         597,370         640,500         578,701         8.44            7.63 0.81

Total Revenue $1,199,019 $896,962 $1,399,116 $1,425,638 $1,408,223 $18.79 $18.56 $0.23

EXPENSES:
Employee Compensation 6,155,669      6,769,342      7,101,334      7,001,825      7,545,645      92.27          99.44 7.17
Expenses Related to Compensation 2,349,011      2,533,803      2,950,772      2,865,444      2,953,208      37.76          38.92 1.16
Material and Supplies 959,608         782,393         847,345         850,996         963,885         11.22          12.70 1.48
Electricity 317,548         192,576         151,523         185,320         189,000         2.44            2.49 0.05
Sewer 1,754,382      1,736,044      1,723,347      1,776,600      1,779,600      23.41          23.45 0.04
Water 1,567,174      1,888,496      1,898,155      1,850,960      1,919,116      24.39          25.29 0.90
Trash 355,500         379,488         407,744         408,533         429,177         5.38            5.66 0.28
Telephone 1,193 664 669 0 685 0.00 0.01 0.01
Legal Fees 255,120         193,400         253,208         175,000         349,985         2.31            4.61 2.30
Professional Fees 113,206         100,513         174,191         167,915         121,979         2.21            1.61 (0.60)
Equipment Rental 11,975           8,246             5,878             8,291             3,654             0.11            0.05 (0.06)
Outside Services 660,350         759,101         1,215,518      656,053         765,211         8.65            10.09 1.44
Repairs and Maintenance 49,794           22,235           45,347           42,470           41,314           0.56            0.54 (0.02)
Other Operating 126,613         162,176         128,831         148,834         166,682         1.96            2.20 0.24
Income Taxes 4,737 19,849 (371,167) 0 25,000           0.00 0.33 0.33
Property and Sales Tax* 9,406,606      10,062,623    10,765,612    9,810,779      11,111,994    *** *** ***
Property Insurance* 654,843         617,222         634,590         799,133         974,142         *** *** ***
Insurance 477,379         512,394         476,748         492,920         529,519         6.50            6.98 0.48
Net Allocations to Mutuals 806,145         790,755         969,562         941,869         1,355,431      12.41          17.86 5.45
Uncollectible Accounts 0 26,495 44,785 0 59,600           0.00 0.79 0.79
(Gain)/Loss on Sale (1,463) (2,047) (886) (7,500) (7,500)            (0.10) (0.10) 0.00

Total Expenses 26,025,390    $27,555,768 $29,423,106 $28,175,442 $31,277,327 $231.48 $252.92 $21.44

(Surplus)/Deficit Recovery 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Operating $24,826,371 $26,658,806 $28,023,990 $26,749,804 $29,869,104 $212.69 $234.36 $21.67

RESERVE CONTRIBUTIONS:
Reserve Fund 10,471,647 10,850,268 10,850,268 11,229,648 11,535,000    148.00 152.02 4.02
Contingency Fund 1,442,403 1,441,644 1,062,464 1,138,140 758,760         15.00 10.00 (5.00)

Total Reserve Contributions $11,914,050 $12,291,912 $11,912,732 $12,367,788 $12,293,760 $163.00 $162.02 ($0.98)

TOTAL MUTUAL $36,740,421 $38,950,718 $39,936,722 $39,117,592 $42,162,864 $375.69 $396.38 $20.69

GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION
GRF Operating 13,149,988 12,870,405 13,778,715 13,947,912 13,778,752    183.83 181.60 (2.23)
GRF Reserve Contributions 1,593,396 1,821,024 1,821,024 1,441,644 1,821,024      19.00 24.00 5.00

Total GRF $14,743,384 $14,691,429 $15,599,739 $15,389,556 $15,599,776 $202.83 $205.60 $2.77

TOTAL BASIC ASSESSMENTS $51,483,805 $53,642,147 $55,536,461 $54,507,148 $57,762,640 $578.52 $601.98 $23.46

*The asterisk indicate an assessment that varies per manor.

ASSESSMENT

ATTACHMENT 3

Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 9 of 32



Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 10 of 32

this page intentionally left blank



S:\Bud20\Mutuals\BPUNITED.xlsx Version 3

UNITED LAGUNA WOODS MUTUAL
2020 BUSINESS PLAN - BY DEPARTMENT

Per Manor Per Month
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2019 2020 Increase/

DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL PLAN PLAN (Decrease)

OPERATING:
Non Work Center $3,919,114 $4,114,686 $4,039,524 $3,941,266 $4,260,423 $51.94 $56.15 $4.21

Property and Sales Tax* 9,406,606     10,062,623   10,765,612   9,810,779     11,111,994 *** *** ***
Office of the CEO 559,669        400,879        444,173        453,934        532,470 5.98            7.02 1.04
Resident Services 387,909        528,113        817,030        588,939        1,013,892 7.76            13.36 5.60
General Services 766,401        801,875        1,084,821     868,410        1,027,283 11.45          13.54 2.09
Landscape Services 3,252,548     3,396,200     3,529,499     3,771,161     4,249,225 49.70          56.00 6.30
Information Services 17,419          41,401          46,022          46,269          0 0.61            0.00 (0.61)
Financial Services 975,314        1,102,583     694,923        1,130,455     1,256,223 14.90          16.56 1.66

Property Insurance* 654,843        617,222        634,590        799,133        974,142 *** *** ***
Security Services 147,570        123,268        102,445        162,680        140,492 2.14            1.85 (0.29)
Human Resource Services 0 0 0 0 149,985 0.00 1.98 1.98
Maintenance & Construction 4,738,978     5,469,956     5,865,351     5,176,778     5,152,975 68.21          67.90 (0.31)

Net Operating $24,826,371 $26,658,806 $28,023,990 $26,749,804 $29,869,104 $212.69 $234.36 $21.67

RESERVE CONTRIBUTIONS:
Reserve Fund 10,471,647 10,850,268 10,850,268 11,229,648 11,535,000 148.00        152.02 4.02
Contingency Fund 1,442,403 1,441,644 1,062,464 1,138,140 758,760 15.00          10.00 (5.00)

Total Reserve Contributions $11,914,050 $12,291,912 $11,912,732 $12,367,788 $12,293,760 163.00        $162.02 ($0.98)

TOTAL MUTUAL $36,740,421 $38,950,718 $39,936,722 $39,117,592 $42,162,864 $375.69 $396.38 $20.69

GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION
GRF Operating 13,149,988 12,870,405 13,778,715 13,947,912 13,778,752 183.83        181.60 (2.23)
GRF Reserve Contributions 1,593,396 1,821,024 1,821,024 1,441,644 1,821,024 19.00          24.00 5.00

Total GRF $14,743,384 $14,691,429 $15,599,739 $15,389,556 $15,599,776 $202.83 $205.60 $2.77

TOTAL BASIC ASSESSMENTS $51,483,805 $53,642,147 $55,536,461 $54,507,148 $57,762,640 $578.52 $601.98 $23.46

ASSESSMENT

ATTACHMENT 4

Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 11 of 32



Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 12 of 32

this page intentionally left blank



ATTACHMENT 5

Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 13 of 32



ATTACHMENT 5

Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 14 of 32



ATTACHMENT 5

Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 15 of 32



Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 16 of 32

this page intentionally left blank



S:
\B

ud
20

\A
lm

an
ac

s\
20

20
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

\
Ve

rs
io

n 
3

$
%

50
0

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

$6
0,

74
8

$1
09

,8
33

$8
0,

12
6

$1
14

,3
56

$1
22

,1
35

7,
77

9
  

7%
51

1
N

U
R

S
E

R
Y

11
0,

33
0

  
12

9,
08

4
  

12
2,

88
3

  
12

6,
28

3
  

15
2,

46
1

  
26

,1
78

  
21

%
51

2
C

O
M

P
O

S
TI

N
G

63
,8

28
  

58
,5

66
  

66
,8

71
  

69
,1

17
  

64
,2

76
  

(4
,8

42
)

  
(7

%
)

53
0

G
R

O
U

N
D

S
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

2,
08

4,
31

6
  

2,
08

1,
24

2
  

2,
19

8,
83

0
  

2,
38

0,
08

5
  

2,
68

0,
67

2
  

30
0,

58
7

  
13

%
S

hr
ub

-B
ed

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

98
1,

90
0

  
72

3,
17

3
  

77
1,

07
2

  
1,

66
8,

44
4

  
1,

94
3,

28
4

  
$2

74
,8

40
16

%
Tu

rf 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
85

3,
85

8
1,

17
1,

75
1

1,
23

1,
87

9
56

9,
34

6
  

61
5,

04
0

  
45

,6
94

  
8%

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Ta

sk
s

12
8,

45
7

  
10

1,
23

8
  

10
6,

43
3

  
83

,0
00

  
94

,3
81

  
11

,3
80

  
14

%
S

lo
pe

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

12
0,

10
1

  
85

,0
80

  
89

,4
46

  
59

,2
94

  
27

,9
67

  
(3

1,
32

7)
  

(5
3%

)
54

0
IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

58
4,

93
3

  
64

1,
93

2
  

67
8,

22
6

  
66

1,
62

9
  

80
0,

29
3

  
13

8,
66

4
  

21
%

55
0

S
M

A
LL

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T 

R
E

P
A

IR
15

9,
81

1
  

17
9,

81
2

  
18

8,
41

2
  

20
0,

21
9

  
19

9,
60

8
  

(6
11

)
 

(0
%

)
56

0
P

E
S

T 
C

O
N

TR
O

L
17

4,
93

7
  

19
5,

97
9

  
19

1,
79

0
  

21
9,

46
9

  
22

9,
78

1
  

10
,3

11
  

5%
57

0
TR

E
E

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
13

,6
43

  
(2

47
)

 
2,

35
8

 
0

0
0

0%
TO

TA
L 

O
PE

R
A

TI
N

G
 F

U
N

D
$3

,2
52

,5
46

$3
,3

96
,2

01
$3

,5
29

,4
96

$3
,7

71
,1

58
$4

,2
49

,2
25

$4
78

,0
66

13
%

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 R
E

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
$2

56
,7

39
$2

63
,4

59
$8

7,
67

0
35

0,
00

0
  

45
1,

54
3

  
$1

01
,5

43
29

%
TR

E
E

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
88

0,
68

1
58

7,
11

0
41

6,
25

7
1,

23
2,

52
9

  
86

4,
75

2
  

(3
67

,7
78

)
  

(3
0%

)
TO

TA
L 

R
ES

ER
VE

 F
U

N
D

$1
,1

37
,4

20
$8

50
,5

69
$5

03
,9

27
$1

,5
82

,5
29

$1
,3

16
,2

95
($

26
6,

23
5)

(1
7%

)

U
N

IT
ED

 L
AG

U
N

A 
W

O
O

D
S 

M
U

TU
AL

20
20

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

PL
AN

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s 
by

 W
or

k 
C

en
te

r

O
PE

R
A

TI
N

G
 F

U
N

D

R
ES

ER
VE

 F
U

N
D

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

20
16

 
A

C
TU

A
LS

 
20

17
 

A
C

TU
A

LS
20

18
 

A
C

TU
A

LS
20

19
 

B
U

D
G

ET
 

20
20

 B
U

D
G

ET
 

In
cr

ea
se

/(D
ec

re
as

e)

ATTACHMENT 6

Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 17 of 32



Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 18 of 32

this page intentionally left blank



S
:\B

ud
20

\M
ut

ua
ls

\U
ni

te
d-

20
20

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
B

ud
ge

t.x
ls

x
Ve

rs
io

n 
3

U
N

IT
ED

 L
A

G
U

N
A

 W
O

O
D

S 
M

U
TU

A
L

20
20

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

PL
A

N
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

by
 P

ro
gr

am

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

IN
C

R
EA

SE
/(D

EC
R

EA
SE

)
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
AC

TU
AL

S
AC

TU
AL

S
AC

TU
AL

S
B

U
D

G
ET

B
U

D
G

ET
$

%

P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

  
$1

,2
03

,6
40

$1
,3

86
,1

90
$1

,5
46

,0
49

$1
,2

39
,2

18
$1

,3
82

,2
96

$1
43

,0
78

12
%

C
A

R
P

E
N

TR
Y 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

46
5,

81
8

63
1,

34
5

60
2,

58
0

48
3,

90
6

49
4,

10
0

10
,1

94
2%

E
LE

C
TR

IC
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
  

29
6,

65
5

29
7,

57
2

27
9,

91
7

41
1,

58
7

40
9,

63
4

(1
,9

52
)

(0
%

)
JA

N
IT

O
R

IA
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

20
2,

54
8

24
3,

62
3

37
0,

08
3

36
9,

61
5

34
5,

01
5

(2
4,

60
0)

(7
%

)
IN

TE
R

IO
R

 P
R

E
V

E
N

TI
V

E
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

  
31

1,
14

8
30

0,
97

2
32

5,
22

1
34

7,
64

9
34

6,
45

4
(1

,1
95

)
(0

%
)

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
24

8,
40

0
38

5,
93

1
49

1,
79

3
36

9,
20

3
37

3,
11

1
3,

90
8

1%
A

P
P

LI
A

N
C

E
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
  

34
4,

11
8

34
0,

30
2

33
4,

72
9

30
6,

45
5

30
8,

50
7

2,
05

2
1%

P
E

S
T 

C
O

N
TR

O
L

48
,2

28
75

,5
77

12
3,

05
7

14
8,

98
7

22
5,

98
0

76
,9

93
52

%
G

U
TT

E
R

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

  
17

0,
98

2
18

2,
96

2
15

8,
31

4
17

4,
03

2
19

2,
87

2
18

,8
40

11
%

C
O

U
N

TE
R

TO
P

/F
LO

O
R

/T
IL

E
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
12

0,
57

6
12

0,
77

0
15

9,
36

0
14

6,
87

2
12

8,
48

0
(1

8,
39

2)
(1

3%
)

W
E

LD
IN

G
92

,4
19

57
,1

20
12

0,
02

8
83

,6
26

10
1,

27
5

17
,6

49
21

%
E

N
E

R
G

Y 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

  
0

32
,7

25
33

,4
39

50
,0

00
25

,0
00

(2
5,

00
0)

(5
0%

)
M

IS
C

E
LL

A
N

E
O

U
S

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 B
Y 

O
U

TS
ID

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

71
,0

97
19

,0
56

16
,1

25
25

,0
00

25
,0

00
0

0%
TR

A
FF

IC
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
 

8,
89

1
12

,0
40

19
,6

06
16

,9
35

15
,0

10
(1

,9
25

)
(1

1%
)

FI
R

E
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
7,

36
4

8,
87

3
19

,8
91

12
,7

00
12

,7
00

0
0%

B
A

LC
O

N
Y/

B
R

E
E

ZE
W

A
Y 

R
E

S
U

R
FA

C
IN

G
  

17
7,

63
0

29
5,

05
4

13
1,

85
3

0
0

0
0%

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 R
E

H
A

B
/D

R
Y 

R
O

T
68

,6
41

84
,8

44
43

,1
15

0
0

0
0%

P
A

IN
T-

TO
U

C
H

U
P

  
14

8,
97

5
18

6,
57

1
18

6,
22

8
0

0
0

0%
R

O
O

F 
R

E
P

A
IR

10
7,

71
4

16
2,

43
9

14
6,

11
3

0
0

0
0%

P
A

V
IN

G
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

 &
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
  

47
,4

17
46

,9
50

69
,4

08
0

0
0

0%
TO

TA
L 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

$4
,1

42
,2

63
$4

,8
70

,9
16

$5
,1

76
,9

08
$4

,1
85

,7
85

$4
,3

85
,4

33
$1

99
,6

49
5%

Li
ne

s 
16

-2
0 

w
er

e 
m

ov
ed

 in
to

 re
se

rv
es

 in
 2

01
9.

O
PE

R
A

TI
N

G
 F

U
N

D

ATTACHMENT 7

Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 19 of 32



Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 20 of 32

this page intentionally left blank



S
:\B

ud
20

\M
ut

ua
ls

\U
ni

te
d-

20
20

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
B

ud
ge

t.x
ls

x
Ve

rs
io

n 
3

U
N

IT
ED

 L
A

G
U

N
A

 W
O

O
D

S 
M

U
TU

A
L

20
20

 R
ES

ER
VE

S 
PL

A
N

R
es

er
ve

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
by

 P
ro

gr
am

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

IN
C

R
EA

SE
/(D

EC
R

EA
SE

)
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
AC

TU
AL

S
AC

TU
AL

S
AC

TU
AL

S
B

U
D

G
ET

B
U

D
G

ET
$

%

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
S

$4
17

,0
44

$5
50

,2
74

$4
50

,8
81

$8
98

,3
20

$6
70

,0
09

($
22

8,
31

1)
(2

5%
)

C
D

S
 S

IG
N

A
G

E
$0

$0
$0

$0
$5

0,
00

0
$5

0,
00

0
10

0%
E

LE
C

TR
IC

A
L 

S
YS

TE
M

S
21

5,
20

9
41

5,
15

2
39

1,
32

6
45

8,
61

0
45

9,
49

5
88

5
0%

E
XT

E
R

IO
R

 W
A

LK
W

A
Y 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

13
,7

08
25

,8
16

42
,5

68
60

,6
91

75
,1

21
14

,4
30

24
%

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

S
0

10
,3

96
9,

54
0

43
,8

36
43

,8
36

0
0%

G
U

TT
E

R
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
43

,8
89

44
,9

26
32

,6
07

47
,3

83
98

,2
89

50
,9

06
10

7%
LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 R

E
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

24
8,

03
2

26
2,

62
9

87
,6

67
35

0,
00

0
45

1,
54

3
10

1,
54

3
29

%
P

A
IN

T 
- E

XT
E

R
IO

R
1,

97
3,

38
7

1,
78

3,
17

6
1,

96
2,

07
9

1,
82

3,
86

7
1,

87
6,

06
1

52
,1

95
3%

P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 P
A

IN
T

99
5,

38
4

79
6,

92
6

73
1,

67
6

98
7,

11
6

1,
01

2,
70

4
25

,5
88

3%
P

A
V

IN
G

11
8,

14
2

14
0,

80
2

22
3,

49
0

51
2,

56
0

46
5,

10
9

(4
7,

45
0)

(9
%

)
R

O
O

FS
94

4,
67

0
96

6,
35

7
1,

19
7,

05
5

75
3,

20
9

93
0,

80
4

17
7,

59
5

24
%

TR
E

E
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

88
0,

68
1

58
7,

11
0

41
6,

25
7

1,
23

2,
52

9
86

4,
75

2
(3

67
,7

78
)

(3
0%

)
W

A
LL

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

1,
92

5
14

,2
05

14
0,

90
0

18
0,

36
5

19
5,

36
5

15
,0

00
8%

W
A

S
TE

 L
IN

E
 R

E
M

E
D

IA
TI

O
N

87
2,

54
5

1,
06

7,
36

4
1,

89
0,

12
2

2,
10

0,
00

0
2,

30
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

10
%

W
A

TE
R

 L
IN

E
 - 

C
O

P
P

E
R

 P
IP

E
 R

E
M

E
D

IA
TI

O
N

0
0

22
5,

63
2

25
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

(5
0,

00
0)

(2
0%

)
W

IN
D

O
W

/S
LI

D
IN

G
 S

C
R

E
E

N
 D

O
O

R
34

,0
58

74
,2

38
14

0,
11

7
86

,6
76

11
9,

51
8

32
,8

42
38

%
O

TH
E

R
 S

U
P

P
L.

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

TI
O

N
S

52
6

2,
79

2
0

0
0

0
0%

A
P

P
LI

A
N

C
E

 A
N

D
 F

IX
TU

R
E

S
:

   
C

O
O

K
TO

P
S

65
,6

59
79

,0
79

57
,5

85
70

,9
99

71
,1

12
11

2
0%

   
D

IS
H

W
A

S
H

E
R

S
76

,5
86

10
3,

15
0

10
7,

05
2

85
,2

80
85

,5
23

24
3

0%
   

FI
XT

U
R

E
S

 - 
B

A
S

IN
S

/F
A

U
C

E
TS

/S
IN

K
S

/T
O

IL
E

TS
52

6,
85

5
32

5,
96

3
30

0,
04

2
31

7,
25

0
23

8,
67

9
(7

8,
57

1)
(2

5%
)

   
G

A
R

B
A

G
E

 D
IS

P
O

S
A

LS
92

,7
55

10
0,

85
8

15
9,

92
3

11
5,

25
7

11
5,

44
0

18
3

0%
   

H
O

O
D

S
36

,9
76

38
,6

29
26

,5
07

35
,5

74
35

,6
81

10
7

0%
   

K
IT

C
H

E
N

/B
A

TH
 C

O
U

N
TE

R
S

, F
LO

O
R

S
, M

IS
C

.
98

6,
92

7
95

8,
55

9
1,

11
4,

48
5

1,
22

8,
72

1
1,

39
2,

19
1

16
3,

47
0

13
%

   
O

V
E

N
S

95
,4

20
13

2,
31

8
95

,3
35

11
0,

99
9

11
1,

11
2

11
2

0%
   

R
A

N
G

E
S

36
,9

36
8,

75
6

4,
39

2
25

,0
00

12
,4

69
(1

2,
53

1)
(5

0%
)

   
R

E
FR

IG
E

R
A

TO
R

S
19

8,
37

8
26

7,
84

7
16

7,
41

3
22

7,
35

9
22

7,
75

4
39

5
0%

   
W

A
TE

R
 H

E
A

TE
R

S
 &

 P
E

R
M

IT
S

79
,7

69
90

,4
93

1,
04

2,
16

1
1,

13
3,

99
0

75
1,

50
3

(3
82

,4
87

)
(3

4%
)

   
D

R
YE

R
S

 - 
LA

U
N

D
R

Y
21

,9
82

3,
28

2
0

13
,4

74
35

,7
35

22
,2

61
16

5%
   

W
A

S
H

IN
G

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

S
 - 

LA
U

N
D

R
Y

55
,9

44
7,

88
2

1,
85

8
29

,2
00

90
,7

73
61

,5
73

21
1%

   
R

E
S

A
LE

 IN
S

P
E

C
TI

O
N

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
TS

(4
,0

12
)

0
0

0
0

0
0%

TO
TA

L 
A

P
P

LI
A

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 F
IX

TU
R

E
S

$2
,2

70
,1

74
$2

,1
16

,8
16

$3
,0

76
,7

54
$3

,3
93

,1
03

$3
,1

67
,9

71
($

22
5,

13
2)

(7
%

)

TO
TA

L 
R

ES
ER

VE
 F

U
N

D
$9

,0
29

,3
74

$8
,8

58
,9

79
$1

1,
01

8,
67

0
$1

3,
17

8,
26

7
$1

2,
98

0,
57

8
($

19
7,

68
6)

(2
%

)

Li
ne

s 
1,

 7
, 8

,9
 a

nd
 1

0 
in

cl
ud

e 
m

aj
or

 re
pa

irs
 m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 in

 2
01

9.
 

Li
ne

s 
7 

an
d 

8 
w

er
e 

m
ov

ed
 fr

om
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

in
to

 re
se

rv
es

 in
 2

01
6.

 
Li

ne
 1

3,
 W

as
te

 L
in

e 
R

em
ed

ia
tio

n:
 B

oa
rd

 a
ut

ho
riz

ed
 a

n 
ea

rly
 re

le
as

e 
of

 $
20

0,
00

0 
fro

m
 th

e 
ad

op
te

d 
20

19
 B

us
in

es
s 

P
la

n 
fo

r a
dd

iti
on

al
 w

or
k 

in
 2

01
8.

R
ES

ER
VE

 F
U

N
D

ATTACHMENT 8

Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 21 of 32



S
:\B

ud
20

\M
ut

ua
ls

\U
ni

te
d-

20
20

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
B

ud
ge

t.x
ls

x
Ve

rs
io

n 
3

U
N

IT
ED

 L
A

G
U

N
A

 W
O

O
D

S 
M

U
TU

A
L

20
20

 R
ES

ER
VE

S 
PL

A
N

R
es

er
ve

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
by

 P
ro

gr
am

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

IN
C

R
EA

SE
/(D

EC
R

EA
SE

)
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
AC

TU
AL

S
AC

TU
AL

S
AC

TU
AL

S
B

U
D

G
ET

B
U

D
G

ET
$

%

M
O

IS
TU

R
E

 IN
TR

U
S

IO
N

 - 
R

A
IN

 L
E

A
K

S
$7

9,
08

8
$2

00
,3

00
$7

8,
40

1
$2

25
,5

37
$1

52
,0

00
($

73
,5

37
)

(3
3%

)
M

O
IS

TU
R

E
 IN

TR
U

S
IO

N
 - 

P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 L
E

A
K

S
1,

07
0,

69
8

57
2,

60
7

86
7,

77
1

64
4,

75
2

75
5,

39
0

11
0,

63
8

17
%

M
O

IS
TU

R
E

 IN
TR

U
S

IO
N

 - 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 S

TO
P

P
A

G
E

S
41

4,
52

5
24

7,
71

5
35

6,
68

0
27

8,
92

6
27

8,
92

6
0

0%
M

O
IS

TU
R

E
 IN

TR
U

S
IO

N
 - 

M
IS

C
E

LL
A

N
E

O
U

S
13

3,
00

6
69

,9
70

14
0,

54
6

78
,7

86
78

,7
86

0
0%

D
A

M
A

G
E

 R
E

S
TO

R
A

TI
O

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

68
,8

51
12

1,
23

0
5,

49
6

14
4,

25
6

14
3,

64
0

(6
16

)
(0

%
)

TO
TA

L 
C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y 

FU
N

D
$1

,7
66

,1
68

$1
,2

11
,8

22
$1

,4
48

,8
94

$1
,3

72
,2

57
$1

,4
08

,7
42

$3
6,

48
5

3%

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

ATTACHMENT 8

Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 22 of 32



S:\Bud20\Reserves\Baseline Funding for United.xlsx Version 3

Year
Beginning 
Balance Interest Contributions

Assessment
PMPM

Planned
Expenditures*

ENDING
BALANCE

2019 19,052,343$         396,634$         11,229,648$         148.00$           (13,977,508)$        16,701,117$         
2020 16,701,117$         338,613$         11,535,000$         152.02$           (12,980,578)$        15,594,152$         
2021 15,594,152$         331,871$         12,169,425$         160.39$           (12,681,360)$        15,414,088$         
2022 15,414,088$         322,158$         12,838,743$         169.21$           (13,952,904)$        14,622,085$         
2023 14,622,085$         314,550$         13,544,874$         178.51$           (13,828,897)$        14,652,612$         
2024 14,652,612$         322,127$         14,289,842$         188.33$           (13,884,164)$        15,380,417$         

*2020 figure may differ from the reserve study based on budgets submitted and approved by the Board.

2019 2,661,010$           52,773$           1,138,140$           15.00$             (1,182,879)$          2,669,044$           
2020 2,669,044$           46,881$           758,760$              10.00$             (1,408,742)$          2,065,943$           
2021 2,065,943$           40,403$           910,512$              12.00$             (1,451,000)$          1,565,858$           
2022 1,565,858$           30,369$           1,062,264$           14.00$             (1,494,500)$          1,163,991$           
2023 1,163,991$           22,530$           1,214,016$           16.00$             (1,539,300)$          861,237$              
2024 861,237$              16,906$           1,365,768$           18.00$             (1,585,500)$          658,411$              

2019 21,713,353$         449,407$         12,367,788$         163.00$           (15,160,387)$        19,370,161$         
2020 19,370,161$         385,494$         12,293,760$         162.02$           (14,389,320)$        17,660,094$         
2021 17,660,094$         372,274$         13,079,937$         172.39$           (14,132,360)$        16,979,945$         
2022 16,979,945$         352,527$         13,901,007$         183.21$           (15,447,404)$        15,786,075$         
2023 15,786,075$         337,080$         14,758,890$         194.51$           (15,368,197)$        15,513,848$         
2024 15,513,848$         339,033$         15,655,610$         206.33$           (15,469,664)$        16,038,827$         

TOTAL

RESERVE
FUND

Fund

CONTINGENCY
FUND

UNITED LAGUNA WOODS MUTUAL
2020 RESERVES PLAN

Five-Year Cash Flow Projections

ATTACHMENT 8

Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 23 of 32



Association Reserves,  36560-0 9/3/2019 1

ATTACHMENT 8

Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 24 of 32



Association Reserves,  36560-0 9/3/2019 2

ATTACHMENT 8

Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 25 of 32



Association Reserves,  36560-0 9/3/2019 3

ATTACHMENT 8

Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 26 of 32



Association Reserves,  36560-0 9/3/2019 4

ATTACHMENT 8

Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 27 of 32



Association Reserves,  36560-0 9/3/2019 5

ATTACHMENT 8

Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 28 of 32



Association Reserves,  36560-0 9/3/2019 6

ATTACHMENT 8

Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 29 of 32



Association Reserves,  36560-0 9/3/2019 37

ATTACHMENT 8

Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 30 of 32



Association Reserves,  36560-0 9/3/2019 16

ATTACHMENT 8

Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 31 of 32



Agenda Items #12b & 12c 
Page 32 of 32

this page intentionally left blank



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: September 10, 2019 
FOR:  Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: Recognition Agreement 

RECOMMENDATION 
Entertain a motion to approve the attached Resolution establishing objective standards for 
approval to loan within United Laguna Woods Mutual (United). 

BACKGROUND 
United is a nonprofit mutual benefit corporation, existing under and by virtue of the laws of the 
State of California, organized for the purpose of providing its members with housing on a 
cooperative nonprofit basis pursuant to the provisions set forth in its occupancy agreement, 
articles of incorporation, bylaws and board resolutions (collectively referred to as the governing 
documents). The corporation’s amended and restated bylaws (bylaws) provide that the 
purpose of the corporation is to “manage, maintain, preserve, and administer the business of a 
common interest development, specifically, a stock cooperative” (bylaws Article II, Section 1). 

United as a stock cooperative housing development holds title to all property and structures in 
United wherein each shareholder-member has ownership of one share in the cooperative and 
is granted the right to occupy a specific unit pursuant to an occupancy agreement provided 
each shareholder-member meets the financial qualifications set forth in the financial 
qualifications policy (rev. 5-23-18); 

Pursuant to bylaws Article II, Section 3, the board of directors of the corporation is authorized 
to establish policy and perform various administrative activities. Included among the board of 
directors’ management responsibilities is the vetting of lenders seeking to loan money to 
shareholder-members unsecured by property within United, in order to ensure the continued 
solvency of the corporation. 

The board of directors requires a lender to sign its recognition agreement, giving United first 
right of refusal and agreeing to pay assessments when due in the event the member defaults 
in its obligation to pay assessments. 

DISCUSSION 
Through counsel, the board of directors has enumerated objective criteria lenders must satisfy 
in order to loan to shareholder-members within United, including that the prospective lender: 

1. Is either a state or federally chartered bank or credit union;
2. Insures each deposit account through the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC),

National Credit Union Administration (NCUA) or otherwise, up to $250,000 per account
and backed by the full faith and credit of the United States government; and

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 1 of 20



United Laguna Woods Mutual 
Recognition Agreement 
September 10, 2019 
Page 2 
 

3. Meets or exceeds the capital requirement pursuant to 12 C.F.R. § 3.10. 
 
If the above criteria are satisfied, the institution may be deemed an approved lender and upon 
execution of a recognition agreement, allowed to loan to shareholder-members within United. 
Otherwise the institution should be advised that it fails to meet the objective criteria established 
to ensure the continued viability of the corporation, that they are not approved to loan money to 
United shareholder-members. 
 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
None. 
 
 
 
Prepared By:  Siobhan Foster, COO 
     
Reviewed By:  Jeffrey Beaumont, Corporate Counsel 
  
    Pamela Bashline, Community Services Manager 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S) 
ATT 1: Recognition Agreement 
ATT 2: Resolution 01-19-XX 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 2 of 20



1 

When recorded return to: 

Village Management Services, Inc. 
c/o Siobhan Foster 
24351El Toro Road 
P. O. Box 2220 
Laguna Hills, California 92654 

RECOGNITION AGREEMENT 

This Recognition Agreement (the "Agreement") is made this     day  of  October, 

2009, by and between UNITED LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL, a California nonprofit mutual 

benefit corporation (the "Mutual") and NCB, FSB, an Ohio corporation ("Lender"). The 

Mutual and Lender may collectively be referred to herein as the "Parties" and, 

sometimes, singularly as a "Party." 

R E C I T A L S: 

A. The Mutual is the owner of certain dwelling units located at Laguna

Woods, California (the "Project"), more particularly described in Exhibit A to this 

document. 

B. Each member of the Mutual (the “Member”) owns a membership in the

Mutual and the Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods (collectively, the 

“Membership”) and the “right to occupy” a specified unit owned by the Mutual. The 

"right to occupy" a unit is subject to the terms of an Occupancy Agreement (the 

"Occupancy Agreement") entered into between the Mutual and the Member. 

C. Lender desires to continue to make secured loans to qualified Members.

The loans are to be secured by a pledge to Lender of the Member's Membership, the 

Member’s membership certificate in the Mutual and the Member’s membership 

certificate in Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods, together with the Member’s 

Attachment 1

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 3 of 20



2 

rights and interest under the Occupancy Agreement (collectively, “Member’s 

Interest”). For the purposes of this document, the term “Pledge” shall include either 

or both an assignment and an encumbrance as security for repayment of a loan. 

D. The Parties intend that this Agreement shall replace and supersede in

its entirety that certain recognition agreement previously executed on behalf of 

NCB and recorded on November 18, 2009 as Instrument No. 2009000625031. 

E. A Member’s Interest may not be Pledged to Lender without the

consent of the Mutual. 

F. In order to avoid the administrative expenses to the Mutual and the

Lender arising from Lender’s submission to the Mutual of requests on an individual 

basis for approval of the pledge to Lender of a Member’s Interest as security for a 

loan from Lender to the Member, the Mutual and Lender desire to set forth the 

terms and conditions under which the Mutual consents to all such pledges by 

Members to Lender. 

T E R M S 

1. Mutual Protection. Lender, for itself and its successors and assigns,

covenants and agrees that all of its rights and powers under any obligation entered 

into with any Member shall be in accordance with all terms and conditions of this 

Agreement (a "share loan") and shall be subordinate and subject to rights of the 

Mutual to collect monthly assessments, which are in turn utilized to fulfill the 

Mutual’s responsibilities to State, County or local authorities to pay any and all 

taxes and similar expenses assessed against the Project, for which the Mutual as 

owner of the underlying property is responsible. Moreover, in the event the Mutual 

acquires the Member’s Interest based on the foreclosure process pursuant to the 

Davis-Stirling  Common  Interest  Development  Act  and  in  accordance  with  the 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 4 of 20



3 

Mutual’s governing documents (whether under judicial foreclosure or nonjudicial 

foreclosure), the Lender’s lien or any interest in the Project that the Lender had 

shall automatically terminate, subject to the conditions hereinafter described. The 

Lender may cure the Member’s default to the Mutual prior to any such foreclosure 

action. 

The Mutual shall give written notice to the Lender in the event that: (1) the 

Mutual proceeds to record a Notice of Delinquent Assessments; or (2) the Mutual 

decides to accept the Member’s Interest in lieu of foreclosure. The Mutual will give 

such written notice if the Lender provides a written request for such written notice 

and the opportunity to cure any Member’s default to the Mutual. The Lender shall 

have thirty (30) days to cure the default after the notice of the Member’s default to 

the Mutual or notice of the Mutual’s intent to accept the Member’s Interest in lieu of 

foreclosure is mailed. 

2. Conditions  of  Applicability. Although  this  Agreement  provides  a

general structure for the relationship between Lender and the Mutual, it shall apply 

only in cases where the affected Member specifically consents in writing to 

subordinate the Member's rights under his Occupancy Agreement and the Bylaws 

of the Mutual to those of the Lender set forth in this document. 

3. Consent to Pledge. Until termination of this Agreement as provided in

Paragraph 19 below, the Mutual hereby irrevocably consents to the Pledge of the 

following to Lender by any Member as security for any loan from Lender to the 

Member: 

(a) The Member’s Membership;

(b) The Member's Certificate; and,

(c) All of the Member's rights and interest under the Occupancy

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 5 of 20



4 

Agreement between the Member and the Mutual. 

Notwithstanding the Member's pledge to the Lender, the Member shall retain all rights, 

privileges, and obligations of membership (specifically including the right to occupy and 

use the dwelling unit and community facilities, the right to vote, and the obligation to 

comply with the Occupancy Agreement and Bylaws of the Mutual) until and unless the 

Occupancy Agreement and membership rights are terminated under the provisions of 

the Occupancy Agreement and the Mutual's Bylaws or the pledged collateral is 

foreclosed or accepted in lieu of foreclosure by the Lender under the terms of the 

lending relationship between the Lender and the Member. 

4. Notification of Pledges.  From time to time, Lender may furnish in writing

to Mutual, a list of all Members who have made pledges to Lender of the items listed in 

Paragraph 3(a), 3(b) and 3(c) above. The most current such list is hereinafter called the 

“List.” The List shall be delivered according to Paragraph 21 of this Agreement. 

5. Notices by Mutual to Lender. Within 30 days of receipt of a List, the

Mutual agrees to furnish Lender written notification of the name of each Member on the 

List (a) who is in default (monetary or otherwise) for more than thirty (30) days under 

the terms of either the Occupancy Agreement between the Mutual and the Member or 

the Mutual’s Bylaws or (b) who actually or constructively gives the Mutual notice of an 

intention to leave the Project, as provided in Article Ill, Section 4 of the Mutual's Bylaws 

or in any other fashion that indicates an intent to surrender the Member’s right to 

occupy the dwelling unit, the Membership and the Certificate. 

6. Right to Cure in the Event of Default.  The Mutual agrees that it will not

commence action to terminate the Occupancy Agreement or Membership of any 

Member on the List for a default under the terms of the Member’s Occupancy 

Agreement or the Mutual’s Bylaws without giving Lender prior written notice and the 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 6 of 20



5 

opportunity to cure said default or acquire such Member’s Membership, Certificate and 

Occupancy Agreement in accordance with the following: 

(a) Monetary Default. If the default arises from the Member's failure to

make any payment due the Mutual (including late charges, interest and any other cost 

associated with the delinquency), and Lender or the Member cures said default within 

thirty (30) days after Lender's receipt of the Mutual’s notice furnished pursuant to 

Paragraph 5 above, the Mutual shall not commence action to terminate the Member’s 

Occupancy Agreement or membership. The Mutual’s acceptance of any amounts paid 

by Lender to cure a Member’s monetary default shall not constitute a waiver of the 

Mutual’s rights under the Mutual’s Bylaws concerning the occupancy and use of the 

Member's dwelling unit or the transfer of the Member's membership in the Mutual. 

(b) Nonmonetary Default. If the default arises from the Member’s

failure to comply with a term or condition of either the Occupancy Agreement or the 

Mutual’s Bylaws which does not require a payment of money to the Mutual and all 

amounts due under the terms of the Occupancy Agreement are kept current, the 

Mutual will not commence action to terminate the Member’s Occupancy Agreement or 

Membership provided either the Lender causes the Member to cure such default within 

thirty (30) days of Lender's receipt of Mutual’s notice furnished pursuant to Paragraph 5 

above or the Lender provides the Mutual with a photocopy of a document commencing 

foreclosure of the pledge within such thirty (30) day period and continues with 

reasonable diligence to foreclose Lender’s pledge by nonjudicial or judicial foreclosure. 

Nothing in this Agreement shall make Lender a guarantor of any Member on the 

List, nor obligate Lender to cure a monetary default, to cause a Member to cure a 

nonmonetary default, to diligently foreclose its pledge or to pay any amount due under 

an Occupancy Agreement. 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 7 of 20



6 

7. Mutual's  Transfer  of  Memberships  and  Termination  of  Occupancy

Agreements  in  the  Event  of  Default  or  Surrender.  The  Mutual  retains  its  right  to 

terminate and transfer the membership and terminate the Member's rights under the 

Occupancy Agreement of any Member on the List in accordance with Section 5 of 

Article Ill of the Mutual's Bylaws if: 

(a) Lender consents to the transfer and termination by reconveyance

of Lender's deed of trust or otherwise; or, 

(b) The Member's monetary default is not cured within the thirty (30)

day period for which provision is made in Paragraph 6(a) above; or, 

(c) The Member's nonmonetary default is not  cured within the sixty

(60) day period for which provision is made in Paragraph 6(b) above or the Lender

does not (1) provide the Mutual a photocopy of a document commencing foreclosure of 

the pledge within said thirty (30) day period and (2) diligently pursue the foreclosure of 

its pledge. 

In the event there is a nonmonetary default and, before it is cured, a monetary 

default occurs also, the Mutual may terminate the Member's Membership and transfer 

the Member's Membership and terminate the Member's rights under the Occupancy 

Agreement wherever it is entitled to do so under the provisions of any of subparagraphs 

(a), (b) or (c). 

If Lender pays the Mutual all amounts which become due the Mutual from the 

defaulting Member and Lender furnishes Mutual with evidence of Lender’s having 

acquired Member’s rights and interest under the Occupancy Agreement, the Certificate, 

and Member’s Membership prior to the Mutual’s termination of the Member’s 

Membership and the Member's rights under the Occupancy Agreement, the Mutual will 

issue a new Certificate and enter into a new Occupancy Agreement with a designee of 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 8 of 20



7 

Lender  approved  by  the  Mutual  (as  provided  in  Paragraph  8  below)  as  soon  as 

reasonably possible after such termination or surrender. 

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Mutual’s Bylaws and any failure by Lender 

diligently to foreclose its pledge, the Mutual shall deliver to Lender (instead of the 

Member) any amount that may become due the Member under either Section 4 or 

Section 5 of the Article Ill of the bylaws of the Mutual, up to the amount due Lender 

under the provisions of its note and pledge, as provided in Paragraph 8 below. 

8. Lender's  Right  to  Proceeds  or  to  Designate  Transferee  If  Mutual

Redeems or Accepts Surrender of Membership. If the Mutual exercises its option to 

purchase the Membership of any Member on the List in accordance with Section 4 of 

Article Ill of Mutual’s bylaws upon a Member’s actual or constructive notice of an 

intention to leave the Project, Mutual shall pay Lender from the funds  otherwise 

payable to the Member an amount not exceeding the Member's indebtedness to 

Lender. In the event the amount otherwise payable to the Member is less than the 

Member's indebtedness to Lender, then if Lender pays Mutual all amounts owed to the 

Mutual by the Member under the provisions of Section 4 of Article Ill and any other 

provision of the Mutual's bylaws or Occupancy Agreement within 30 days after the 

Mutual exercises its option to purchase the Membership or after the Mutual accepts a 

surrender of the Member's Membership, right to occupy, and Certificate, the Mutual will 

issue a new Certificate and enter into a new Occupancy Agreement with a designee of 

Lender approved by the Mutual (as provided in Paragraph 9 below) as soon as 

reasonably possible after all payments due are received by the Mutual. 

9. Foreclosure by Lender.

(a) If Lender forecloses its pledge or accepts an assignment of the

Occupancy Agreement encumbered by the deed of trust, the Membership, and the 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 9 of 20



8 

Certificate in lieu of foreclosure. Lender will use its best efforts to sell the membership 

(or lease the dwelling unit as allowed by Paragraph 11 below) as rapidly as reasonably 

possible. 

(b) When Lender seeks the Mutual’s approval of a designee pursuant to

Paragraph 7 or Paragraph 8 above, the Mutual will not unreasonably withhold its 

approval of such designee who meets the Mutual’s customary requirements.  The 

Mutual shall review the qualifications of the designee in the same manner as it reviews 

the qualifications of a prospective purchaser of a Certificate from any Member, and the 

Mutual’s requirements or standards for membership shall not be applied capriciously or 

arbitrarily. 

(c) During the period between Lender’s foreclosure or acceptance of an

assignment in lieu of foreclosure and the sale of the Membership to a designee 

approved by the Mutual, Lender shall not be considered a member, per se, and shall 

have no right to occupy or use the dwelling unit or common facilities or to vote. 

Lender’s rights shall be limited to those specified in this Agreement. However, during 

this period Lender shall have the same duties and responsibilities under the Mutual’s 

bylaws and the former Member’s Occupancy Agreement as the former Member had - 

specifically including the former Member’s obligation to pay the monthly carrying 

charges promptly. Moreover, the Mutual shall have the same remedies against Lender 

in the event of default that it had against the former Member. 

(d) The Parties hereto agree and covenant that if Lender forecloses its

pledge or accepts an assignment of the Occupancy Agreement, the Membership, and 

the Certificate in lieu of foreclosure, that Lender’s interest in the Project is taken subject 

to any and all sums due and owing Mutual by the former member under the Occupancy 

Agreement or otherwise (“Defaulted Sums”).  Lender agrees to pay all Defaulted Sums 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 10 of 20



9 

to Mutual upon sale or lease of the membership or dwelling unit, regardless of whether 

Mutual has obtained or perfected a lien against the membership and regardless 

whether the proceeds from any such sale or lease exceed or satisfy sums due and 

owing Lender by the former Member; the Parties agree that under any and all 

circumstances Lender shall pay Mutual the full amount of the Defaulted Sums upon 

sale or lease of the membership or dwelling unit. 

10. Indemnification of the Mutual.  Lender shall indemnify the Mutual against,

and hold the Mutual free and harmless from, any loss, liability or expense (including 

reasonable attorneys’ fees and the cost of litigation) incurred by the Mutual in 

connection with any claim by a Member or the Member’s successors in interest which 

arises out of Lender’s representations or actions pursuant to this Agreement. 

11. Lender's Right to Lease or Sublease.  Lender shall have the same right to

lease or sublease the dwelling unit of a Member whose Membership, Certificate, and 

right to occupy are obtained by Lender through foreclosure or assigned to Lender in 

lieu of foreclosure to the same extent and on the same terms and conditions as the 

Member otherwise would have. 

12. Amendment to Occupancy Agreement and Bylaws. The Mutual agrees

that it will not consent to or make any amendment that is materially detrimental to 

Lender's rights under this Agreement to any Occupancy Agreement between  the 

Mutual and any Member on the List or to the Mutual's Bylaws without  obtaining 

Lender's prior written consent, which consent shall not be withheld unreasonably. 

13. Estoppel Statement.  Within ten (10) days after receipt of a request for an

estoppel statement, either Party shall deliver to the other a written statement of the 

magnitude and nature of any amounts which the Party alleges is due from a Member 

on the List. Such statement shall be binding upon the Party providing the statement as 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 11 of 20



10 

of the date of the statement. The party providing the statement shall have the right to 

require the Party requesting the statement to pay a reasonable fee for the provider's 

cost to prepare and reproduce such statement. 

14. Inspection Rights. Lender shall have the same rights of inspection of the

books and records of the Mutual as are granted to a Member by the Bylaws of the 

Mutual and the California Corporations Code. 

15. Fire and Casualty Insurance. The Mutual warrants that it has and will

maintain until the termination of this Agreement fire and casualty insurance with 

extended coverage of all buildings containing a dwelling unit which is the subject of an 

Occupancy Agreement with a Member on the List in an amount as near as reasonably 

possible to the full replacement value of such buildings (including, without limitation, all 

portions of such dwelling unit consisting of built-in or set-in appliances and cabinets, as 

initially installed or replacements thereof, or as installed by or at the expense of the 

Member), without deduction for depreciation. To the extent reasonably possible, each 

such policy of fire and casualty insurance shall provide for waiver of subrogation of 

claims against residents of Laguna Woods Village. 

16. Casualty Losses. The Mutual hereby waives and releases all claims

against Lender resulting from an insured or uninsured casualty to the extent of the 

insurance proceeds available plus any deductible under insurance coverage, whether or 

not the damage or injury is caused by the Member's negligence, fault or misuse. 

Notwithstanding any provision of the bylaws or of the Occupancy Agreement with a 

Member on the List, the Mutual shall repair or replace the dwelling unit subject lo the 

Occupancy Agreement with a Member on the List that is damaged or destroyed as a 

result of an insured casualty in a manner that restores the dwelling unit to substantially 

its condition and value prior to the damage or destruction if the cost of doing so does 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 12 of 20



11 

not exceed the insurance proceeds plus the deductible under the insurance coverage. 

If the cost of repairing or replacing such damaged dwelling unit in a manner that 

restores it to substantially its condition and value prior to the damage is greater than the 

insurance proceeds available to the Mutual for such purpose plus the deductible under 

the insurance coverage and the Mutual elects not to repair and replace it, then the 

Mutual shall pay Lender from funds otherwise payable to the Member an amount not 

exceeding the Member's indebtedness to Lender prior to paying any portion of such 

insurance proceeds to such Member or using any portion of such proceeds for any 

purpose other than to satisfy any amounts owed by such Member to the Mutual. 

17. Condemnation Awards.  If the Mutual receives an award for condemnation

or taking of all or any portion of a dwelling unit which is subject to an Occupancy 

Agreement in favor of a Member on the List or any other award for condemnation or 

taking a portion of which is allocable to a Member on the List, the Mutual shall pay 

Lender from the funds otherwise payable to the Member an amount not exceeding the 

Member's indebtedness to Lender prior to paying any portion of the condemnation or 

taking award to the Member or using any portion of such proceeds for any purpose 

other than to satisfy any amounts owed by such Member to the Mutual. 

18. Further Blanket Encumbrances. The Mutual agrees that it will not consent

to any further blanket lien or blanket deed of trust encumbering real property which is 

subject to Occupancy Agreements owned by Members on the List without  giving 

Lender sixty (60) days prior written notice. 

19. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated at any time by either

party by giving sixty (60) days prior written notice of said termination to the other party; 

provided, however, that following any such termination, the terms and provisions of this 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 13 of 20



13 

Agreement shall remain in effect as to all Memberships, Certificates, and Occupancy 

Agreements then transferred or pledged to Lender as of the date of such termination, 

until (a) such time as the obligations secured by such transferred or pledged 

Memberships, Certificates, and Occupancy Agreements have been satisfied or (b) 

Lender has  acquired such Memberships, Certificates,  and Occupancy  Agreements 

pursuant to its right of foreclosure or assignment in lieu of foreclosure and such 

Memberships, Certificates, and Occupancy Agreements have been transferred to 

eligible Members approved by the Mutual, whichever occurs first. 

20. Recording of Memorandum of Occupancy Agreement. Upon Lender’s

request, the Mutual shall execute, acknowledge and deliver to Lender a Memorandum 

of Occupancy Agreement in a form that will permit recordation of such Memorandum of 

Occupancy Agreement in the Official Records of Orange County, California. 

21. Notices. Any notice or consent required pursuant to the terms hereof shall

be deemed given when personally delivered to an authorized representative of a party 

or if mailed, it shall be deemed given five (5) days after mailed by registered or certified 

mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows: 

If to Mutual: 
Village Management Services, Inc. 
c/oSiobhan Foster 
24351 El Toro Road 
P. 0. Box 2220
Laguna Hills, California 92653

If to Lender: 
NCB, FSB 
Attn: Chris Goettke, Co-President Ohio Region 
139 South High Street 
Hillsboro, Ohio 45133 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 14 of 20



14 

With Copy to: 
NCB, FSB 
Attn: Grant Campbell, Assistant Vice President 
Special Assets 
2011 Crystal Drive, Suite 800 
Arlington, Virginia 22202 

or to such other address as a party may specify from time to time. 

22. Superseding  and  Replacing  Existing  Agreement. As  set  forth  in  the

Recitals above, the parties expressly intend and agree that this Agreement  shall 

replace and supersede in its entirety that certain earlier Recognition Agreement 

executed by James Glantz on behalf of NCB, which was recorded on December 9, 

1994 as Instrument No. 94-0706813. 

23. Successors and Assigns.  The provisions of this Agreement shall bind and

inure to the benefit of the respective successors and assigns of the Parties. As used 

herein, the term “Lender” includes, in addition to the lender named herein, (1) any other 

lender; (2) any investor of any type which has then succeeded to the Lender’s right and 

interest in all or any part of the loans subject to this Agreement; (3) any person or 

institution which may service the loans for such institutional lender or investor; and, (4) 

any institutional insurer or institutional guarantor of all or any part of any loan to a 

Member of the Mutual that is subject to this Agreement. The Mutual shall have an 

obligation to notify any person or institution other than the Lender named herein only if 

that person or institution has provided written notice of its interest in  a  specified 

dwelling unit as provided in Paragraph 21 above. 

24. Miscellaneous. As used herein, words of the masculine gender shall mean

and include correlative words of the feminine and neuter genders and words importing 

the singular  number shall mean  and  include the  plural  number and  vice versa. In 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 15 of 20



14 

Witness herewith this Agreement has been executed as of the date set forth above. 

Lender: Mutual: 

NCB, FSB, UNITED LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL, 
an Ohio corporation a California nonprofit mutual benefit 

corporatin 

By  Type Name
By: Juanita Skillman 

Janet E. Cupp Its President 

Its Project Underwriter 

By: 
Rebecca L. Marsh 

Maggie Blackwell 
Its: Secretary 

Its: VP, Loan Operations Officer 
By: Paul Vogel 
Its: Treasurer 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 16 of 20



15 

[NOTICE AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT] 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 17 of 20



this page intentionally left blank 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 18 of 20



RESOLUTION 01-19-XX  
Objective Standards for Approval to Loan within 

United Laguna Woods Mutual 

WHEREAS, United Laguna Woods Mutual (hereinafter United or Corporation), is a nonprofit 
mutual benefit corporation, existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California, 
organized for the purpose of providing its Members with housing on a cooperative nonprofit 
basis pursuant to the provisions set forth in its Occupancy Agreement, Articles of 
Incorporation, and Bylaws and Board Resolutions (collectively referred to as the “Governing 
Documents”); 

WHEREAS, the Corporation’s Amended and Restated Bylaws (Bylaws) provide that the 
purpose of the Corporation is to “manage, maintain, preserve, and administer the business of 
a common interest development, specifically, a stock cooperative” (Bylaws Article II, Section 
1); 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Corporation is authorized to establish policy and 
perform various administrative activities (Bylaws Article II, Section 3); 

WHEREAS, United is a stock cooperative housing development and holds title to all property 
and structures in United wherein each shareholder-member has ownership and is granted of 
one share in the Cooperative and is granted the right to occupy a specific unit pursuant to an 
Occupancy Agreement together with ownership of one share in the cooperative, provided 
each Shareholder-Member meets the financial qualifications set forth in the Financial 
Qualifications Policy (rev. 5-23-18); 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the above authority or otherwise contained in the Governing 
Documents, included among the Board of Directors’ management responsibilities is the 
vetting of lenders seeking to loan money on manors to Shareholder-Members unsecured by 
property within United, in order to ensure the continued solvency of the Corporation; 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors requires a lender to sign its Recognition Agreement, 
giving United Mutual first right of refusal and agreeing to pay assessments when due in the 
event the member defaults in its obligation to pay assessments; 

WHEREAS, through counsel, the Board of Directors has enumerated objective criteria 
lenders must satisfy in order to loan to Shareholder- Members within United, including that 
the perspective prospective lender: 

1. Is either a state or federally chartered bank or credit union;
2. Insures each deposit account through by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

(FDIC), the National Credit Union Administration (NCUA) or otherwise, up to $250,000.00

Attachment 2

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 19 of 20



per account and backed by the full faith and credit of the United States government; and 
3. Meets or exceeds the Capital Requirement pursuant to 12 C.F.R. § 3.10.
Must sign a recognition agreement giving United Mutual first right of refusal
3. The obligation of the lender to pay assessments in default.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that the following resolution is adopted by the Board of 
Directors: 

1. Acknowledging and Approving Qualified Lenders. The Corporation, by and through its
Board of Directors, is authorized to approve lenders based on confirmation of satisfaction of
the three three objective criteria set forth above, as follows:

Step 1Confirm the institution is Insured. If the institution is a state or federal bank or savings 
association, start by going to the FDIC home page at www.fdic.gov/ and clicking on the 
“Deposit Insurance” tab and selecting “Bankfind” and entering the bank information. Credit 
unions are supervised and insured by the NCUA, and confirmation of insurance may be 
obtained at https://www.ncua.gov/ by clicking on the Research a Credit Union link and entering 
the institution’s name. As long as the institution’s name is returned by either the FDIC or 
NCUA, the institution has satisfied criteria one and two. 

Step 2 
Confirm the institution meets or exceeds the Capital Requirement pursuant to 12 C.F.R. § 
3.10. All national banks and federal savings associations are subject to the Capital 
Requirement pursuant to 12 C.F.R. § 3.10. Therefore, if the institution is a national bank or 
federal savings association, and it is insured by either FDIC or NCUA, it satisfies all three 
objective criteria. If the institution is not a national bank or federal savings association, an 
officer or director of the institution must sign an affidavit under penalty of perjury under the 
laws of the State of California attesting to the fact that the institution meets or exceeds the 
Capital Requirement pursuant to 12 C.F.R. § 3.10. 

If both the above steps are satisfied, the institution may be deemed an approved lender and 
upon execution of a Recognition Agreement, allowed to loan on property to Shareholder-
Members within United. Otherwise the institution should be advised that it fails to meet the 
objective criteria established to ensure the continued viability of the Corporation, that they 
are not approved to loan money on United property to United Shareholder-Members. 

2. Further Acts. The Board of Directors may do and perform such other acts and things as
may be reasonably necessary and proper in order to carry into effect the provisions of this
Resolution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the officers, directors and agents of this Corporation 
are authorized to carry out the purpose of this Resolution. 

SEPTEMBER Initial Notification 
Should the Board endorse the proposed revisions, Staff recommends that a motion be made and seconded to 
accept the resolution and allow discussion to ensure that the resolution reads to the satisfaction of the Board. 
Staff then recommends that a Board Member postpones the resolution to the next available Board Meeting no 
less than 28-days from the postponement to comply with Civil Code §4360.  

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 20 of 20

http://www.fdic.gov/
http://www.ncua.gov/


STAFF REPORT 

DATE: September 10, 2019 

FOR: Board of Directors 

SUBJECT: Prohibition of Fruit Trees and Vegetable Planting 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve a resolution prohibiting the planting of fruit trees and vegetable planting, and 
authorizing the removal of unmaintained fruit trees. 

BACKGROUND 

Resolution U-84-129 (Attachment 1), adopted on August 28, 1984, permits the planting of fruit 
trees, with limitations, in Common Area. The resolution sets forth qualifications for fruit trees 
and their maintenance. The resolution contains a reference to the discontinued Yellow Stake 
program. 

On August 8, 2019, the Landscape Committee approved the proposed resolution and is 
recommending approval by the Board. 

DISCUSSION 

There are currently more than 7,000 fruit trees within the Village. These fruit trees were either 
planted by Members or by Staff as a chargeable service. The resolution that was adopted in 
1984, permitted only dwarf type fruit trees, however these can grow to well over 12 feet tall and 
produce almost as much fruit as the full size variety. 

Fruit trees and vegetable gardens are highly attractive to rodents as a convenient and 
consistent source of food. Resolution U-84-130 (Attachment 2), also adopted on August 28, 
1984, prohibited the growing of vegetables in the Common Area and authorized Staff to 
remove any plant that is discovered. The reasoning in the existing resolution prohibits planting 
due to chemical spraying. The proposed resolution would prohibit planting in an effort to 
reduce rodent populations. 

Rodent control experts agree that the most effective methods to reduce rodent populations is 
to remove their food sources. Since 2012, the Mutuals have experienced a 110% increase in 
calls and complaints regarding issues with rodents; 953 calls in 2012, to almost 2,000 in 2018 
(Appendix 1). 

Staff recommends approving a resolution prohibiting all new plantings of fruit trees and 
vegetables in Common Area (Attachment 3). The proposed resolution authorizes staff to 
remove any unmaintained existing fruit trees. Additionally, Staff recommends revising the 
resale policy to include removal of fruit trees in Common Area at resale. Landscaping Staff will 
work with the Marketing and Communications Department to initiate communications to the 
real estate community to inform them of the change in policy. 

Agenda Item #13b 
Page 1 of 10



United Laguna Woods Mutual 
Prohibition of Fruit Trees and Vegetable Planting 
September 10, 2019 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

There is no financial impact expected at this time; there is potential for future savings to the 
Pest Control work center. 

Prepared By: Kurt Wiemann, Senior Field Services Manager 

Reviewed By:  Eve Morton, Landscape Coordinator 

ATTACHMENT(S) 

Appendix 1: Rodent Call Chart 
Attachment 1: Resolution U-84-129 (existing) 
Attachment 2: Resolution U-84-130 (existing) 
Attachment 3: Resolution 01-19-XXX (proposed) 

Agenda Item #13b 
Page 2 of 10



United Laguna Woods Mutual 
Prohibition of Fruit Trees and Vegetable Planting 
September 10, 2019 

Appendix 1 

2500 

Resident Requests Re: Rodents 

2000 

1500 

1729 
1670 

1475 

1859 

1999 

1000 
953 

1108 

500 

0 

Agenda Item #13b 
Page 3 of 10



this page intentionally left blank

Agenda Item #13b 
Page 4 of 10



United Laguna Woods Mutual 
Prohibition of Fruit Trees and Vegetable Planting 
September 10, 2019 

ATTACHMENT 1 

(EXISTING RESOLUTION) 

RESOLUTION U-84-129 

RESOLVED, that the planting of fruit trees in common areas owned by this 
corporation shall be permitted under the following conditions: 

1. Any fruit tree henceforth planted in a common area must be of the dwarf
variety;

2. Any dwarf fruit tree planted in the common area must be directly adjacent to
the installing resident's dwelling unit;

3. Any fruit tree presently planted in the common area must be marked by the
installing resident, or his or her successor, with a yellow stake and fully
maintained in a manner acceptable to the corporation; the same procedure shall
apply to all dwarf fruit trees planted pursuant to this resolution;

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the managing agent is hereby authorized to remove 
any fruit tree located in a common area owned by this corporation if the 
previously stated conditions are not met; 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that this resolution shall become in full force and effect 
on November 15, 1984; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that resolution No. 170 dated December 28, 1976, is 
hereby cancelled. 

Agenda Item #13b 
Page 5 of 10



Agenda Item #13b 
Page 6 of 10

this page intentionally left blank



United Laguna Woods Mutual 
Prohibition of Fruit Trees and Vegetable Planting 
September 10, 2019 

ATTACHMENT 2 

(EXISTING RESOLUTION) 

RESOLUTION U-84-130 

WHEREAS, certain chemical sprays used by the Landscaping Division of the 
managing agent could cause harm to human health if wind drift should cause 
such sprays to reach items intended for human consumption; and 

WHEREAS, two Garden Centers have been provided by the Golden Rain 
Foundation of Laguna Hills for the purpose of providing a place for residents to 
grow tomatoes, or other vegetables, and other crops; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the planting and growing of 
tomatoes, or other vegetables, in the common areas owned by this corporation is 
prohibited; 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the managing agent is hereby authorized and 
directed to remove any tomato or other vegetables found planted in a common 
area of this corporation; 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that this resolution shall become in full force and effect 
on November 15, 1984; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that resolution No. 170 adopted on December 28, 1976, 
is hereby cancelled. 

Agenda Item #13b 
Page 7 of 10



Agenda Item #13b 
Page 8 of 10

this page intentionally left blank



United Laguna Woods Mutual 
Prohibition of Fruit Trees and Vegetable Planting 
September 10, 2019 

ATTACHMENT 3 
(PROPOSED RESOLUTION) 

RESOLUTION 01-19-XXX 
FRUIT TREES AND VEGETABLE POLICY 

WHEREAS, fruit trees and vegetables in the Common Area were planted by or at 
the request of Members as part of the “Yellow Stake” program; 

WHEREAS, fruit trees and vegetables are not maintained or trimmed by the 
Mutual and are the responsibility of the Member to maintain; 

WHEREAS, the maintenance of fruit trees and vegetables is passed on to new 
Members with the purchase of the residence; 

WHEREAS, fruit trees and vegetable gardens are a known attractant and food 
source for wildlife and rodents, and unmaintained fruit trees exacerbate the 
problem and; 

WHEREAS; two Garden Centers have been provided by the Golden Rain 
Foundation for the purpose of providing a place for residents to grow vegetables 
or other crops; 

WHEREAS; there has been a consistent increase in rodent activity over the past 
six years; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, as of January 1, 2020, that the Board of 
Directors of this Corporation hereby prohibits the planting on any fruit trees in 
Common Area and requires Members to maintain existing fruit trees on Common 
Area and in Exclusive Use Common Areas; 

RESOLVED FURTHER, the planting of vegetables in Common Area is 
prohibited; 

RESOLVED FURTHER, to maintain the health and safety of the Members, fruit 
trees found to be unmaintained will be removed, with notice, by the Mutual.; 

RESOLVED FURTHER, existing fruit trees and vegetables in Common Area are 
to be removed in the resale process; 

RESOLVED FURTHER, Resolution No. U-84-129 adopted August 28, 1984, and 
Resolution No. U-84-130, also adopted on August 28, 1984 are hereby 
superseded in their entirety and no longer in effect; 

RESOLVED FURTHER; that the officers and agents of this corporation are 
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution. 

SEPTEMBER Initial Notification 
Should the Board endorse the proposed revisions, Staff recommends that a motion be made and 
seconded to accept the resolution and allow discussion to ensure that the resolution reads to the 
satisfaction of the Board.  Staff then recommends that a Board Member postpones the resolution 
to the next available Board Meeting no less than 28-days from the postponement to comply with 
Civil Code §4360.  

Agenda Item #13b 
Page 9 of 10



this page intentionally left blank

Agenda Item #13b 
Page 10 of 10



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: September 10, 2019 
FOR: Board of Directors 

SUBJECT: Land Survey of Aliso Creek Boundaries 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve an unbudgeted expense of $5,800 for professional services. 

BACKGROUND 

The Aliso Creek area is the responsibility of the Golden Rain Foundation. It is bounded by 
United Laguna Woods Mutual on all sides. The legal boundaries were established with the 
original tract maps and recorded with the Orange County Surveyor’s Office. The actual 
physical boundaries have never been determined or delineated in the field. 

At the August 8, 2019, United Landscape Committee meeting, the committee recommended 
the Board approve the $5,800 unbudgeted expense to engage the services of a professional 
land surveyor to map and mark the boundary limits. 

DISCUSSION 

In the Landscape Maintenance Department, the cost for the maintenance of the area for the 
two separate Mutuals was historically divided based upon allocations. These allocations were 
originally based upon the square feet as determined by the irrigation charts. As the Mutuals 
transition to a direct hours recording system, the physical boundaries of the two Mutuals is far 
more important than it has been in the past. 

Although the boundary maps exist, due to the physical limitations present in the field, including 
trees, shrubs and topography, it is nearly impossible for the laymen to determine the actual 
boundaries (Attachment 1). Staff recommends engaging the services of a professional 
surveyor to map and mark the boundary limits. The boundaries will be marked by driving a 
steel rod into the ground at angle points and sight lines, and covering the exposed steel rod 
with white PVC pipe for visibility. Steel rods are used in case the marker gets covered by either 
vegetation or soil so a metal detector can be used to reestablish the marker. 

Once the boundaries are marked, staff will be able to develop accurate budgets and 
accounting methods for the area. As this work will take some time to complete, Staff 
recommends any changes to budgets and accounting be made effective for the 2021 Budget. 

Based upon the preliminary data, there are approximately 254 trees and 91,580 square feet of 
slope that has been potentially mislabeled, accounting for approximately $15,570 in annual 
staff costs that may need to be reallocated. 

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 1 of 6



United Laguna Woods Mutual 
Land Survey of Aliso Creek Boundaries 
September 10, 2019 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

The proposal for surveying services is for $11,600, Staff recommends the cost be split 
between GRF and United. An unbudgeted expense of $5,800 would be charged to the 
Operating Fund. 

Prepared By: Kurt Wiemann, Senior Field Services Manager 

Reviewed By: Eve Morton, Landscape Coordinator 

ATTACHMENT(S) 

Attachment 1: Aerial Boundary Maps 
Attachment 2: Proposed Resolution 01-19-XX 

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 2 of 6



Page 1 of 1OCPW Maps 

https://www.ocg is.com/ocpw/LandRecords/ 7/ 10/2019

ATTACHMENT 1 

Agenda Item # 13c 

Page 3 of 6



Page 1 of 1OCPW Maps 

https://www .ocgis.cornlocpw/LandRecords / 7/ 10/2019

Locate 
Me 

Full 
ExW"tt 

Agenda Item # 13c 

Page 4 of 6



Page 1 of 1OCPW Maps 

https://www.ocgis .com/ocpw/LandRecords/ 7/10/2019

Z"'om 
Out 

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 5 of 6



this page intentionally left blank



United Laguna Woods Mutual 
Land Survey of Aliso Creek Boundaries 
September 10, 2019 

Attachment 2 

RESOLUTION 01-19-XX 
Land Survey of Aliso Creek Boundaries 

WHEREAS, the Aliso Creek area landscape maintenance is the financial 
responsibility of the Golden Rain Foundation; 

WHEREAS, the Aliso Creek area is bounded on both sides by United 
Laguna Woods Mutual; 

WHEREAS, the Aliso Creek area is a legally recorded parcel registered 
with the Orange County Assessor; 

WHEREAS, the physical boundaries are not marked or known, making it 
impossible to accurately ascertain the property lines and determine the 
correct allocation of costs between the two Mutuals; and, 

WHEREAS, Staff has engaged the service of a Professional Land Surveyor 
to survey and mark the limits of the Aliso Creek parcel to enable Staff to 
accurately allocate costs for maintenance of area. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, September 10, 2019, the Board of 
Directors does hereby authorize an unbudgeted expense of $5,800 in the 
Operating Fund for the cost of the land surveying services; 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution. 

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 6 of 6



this page intentionally left blank



9/4/2019

1

1

Financial Report
As of July 31, 2019

INCOME STATEMENT
(in Thousands)

ACTUAL

Assessment Revenue $23,575

Non-assessment Revenue $1,330

Total Revenue $24,905

Total Expense $25,338

Net Revenue/(Expense) ($433)

2

Financial Report
As of July 31, 2019

INCOME STATEMENT 
OPERATING FUND w/o Depreciation or 

Unrealized Gain / (Loss)

(in Thousands)

ACTUAL

Assessment Revenue $16,361

Non-assessment Revenue $824

Total Revenue $17,185

Total Expense $16,802

Operating Surplus $383

Agenda Item #14a 
Treasurer's Report 

Page 1 of 12



9/4/2019

2

3

Financial Report
As of July 31, 2019

INCOME STATEMENT

(in Thousands)
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

Assessment Revenue $23,575 $22,818 $757

Non-assessment Revenue $1,330 $1,000 $330

Total Revenue $24,905 $23,818 $1,087

Total Expense $25,338 $25,128 ($210)

Net Revenue/(Expense) ($433) ($1,310) $877

4

Financial Report
As of July 31, 2019

($206K)

$403K

$329K

$226K

$109K

Employee Compensation & Related

Non Assessment Revenue

Outside Services

Utilities

Materials and Supplies

Unfavorable Favorable

Agenda Item #14a 
Treasurer's Report 

Page 2 of 12



9/4/2019

3

5

Financial Report
As of July 31, 2019

Total Non Assessment Revenues $1,329,427

Fees and Charges
25%

Interest Income
20%

Unrealized Gain (Loss) 
on Investments
18%

Laundry
12%

Miscellaneous Revenue
11%

Lease Processing Fee ‐
United
6%

Resale Processing Fee
5%

Resident Violations Fee
3%

6

Financial Report
As of July 31, 2019

Total Expenses $25,337,716

Employee 
Compensation
33%

Property and Sales Tax
25%

Outside Services
17%

Utilities
9%

Material and Supplies
8%

Insurance
3%

Net Allocation to 
Mutuals
3%

Other
2%

Agenda Item #14a 
Treasurer's Report 

Page 3 of 12



9/4/2019

4

7

Financial Report
As of July 31, 2019

NON OPERATING FUND BALANCES
(in Thousands)

CONTINGENCY REPLACEMENT

Beginning Balances: 1/1/19 $2,661 $19,052

Contributions & Interest 697 6,784

Expenditures (922) (7,492)

Current Balances: 7/31/19 $2,436 $18,344

8

FUND BALANCES – United Mutual

$0

$5,000,000

$10,000,000

$15,000,000

$20,000,000

$25,000,000

$30,000,000

$35,000,000

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Contingency Fund

Replacement Fund

Financial Report
As of July 31, 2019

Agenda Item #14a 
Treasurer's Report 

Page 4 of 12



9/4/2019

5

9

RESALE HISTORY – United Mutual

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70
# UNITS

Financial Report
As of July 31, 2019

Agenda Item #14a 
Treasurer's Report 

Page 5 of 12



this page intentionally left blank

Agenda Item #14a 
Treasurer's Report 

Page 6 of 12



CURRENT MONTH

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
YEAR TO DATE

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
PRIOR YEAR

ACTUAL
ANNUAL
BUDGET

Revenues:
Assessments:

1 Operating $2,337 $2,229 $108 $16,361 $15,603 $758 $15,883 $26,750
2 Additions to restricted funds 1,031 1,031 7,215 7,215 6,949 12,368

3 Total assessments 3,368 3,260 108 23,575 22,818 758 22,832 39,118

Non-assessment revenues:
4 Merchandise sales 2 2 (1) 4 17 (14) 15 30
5 Fees and charges for services to residents 12 40 (28) 334 277 57 208 475
6 Laundry 25 23 2 154 163 (10) 157 280
7 Interest income 38 24 14 264 169 96 206 289
8 Miscellaneous 48 53 (5) 574 374 200 339 641

9 Total non-assessment revenue 125 143 (18) 1,329 1,000 329 925 1,715

10 Total revenue 3,493 3,403 90 24,905 23,818 1,087 23,757 40,832

Expenses:
11 Employee compensation and related 1,202 1,256 54 8,273 8,676 403 7,822 14,884
12 Materials and supplies 249 256 7 1,996 1,789 (206) 1,728 3,068
13 Utilities and telephone 425 406 (19) 2,297 2,406 109 2,380 4,232
14 Legal fees 42 15 (27) 121 102 (19) 119 175
15 Professional fees 12 13 2 106 116 10 83 168
16 Equipment rental 3 3 1 16 22 7 11 37
17 Outside services 1,046 654 (392) 4,352 4,578 226 3,789 7,848
18 Repairs and maintenance 3 4 21 27 6 19 47
19 Other Operating Expense 10 15 5 102 110 8 81 186
20 Income taxes 3 (3) 19
21 Property and sales tax 881 818 (63) 6,460 5,723 (737) 6,019 9,811
22 Insurance 109 108 (2) 738 754 16 726 1,292
23 Investment expense 12 12 19 22 3 19 37
24 Uncollectible Accounts (7) 7 12 (12) 24
25 (Gain)/loss on sale or trade (2) (2) 1 (4) (5) (1) (8)
26 Depreciation and amortization 17 17 121 121 124 208
27 Net allocation to mutuals 109 97 (11) 700 685 (15) 649 1,185

28 Total expenses 4,100 3,672 (428) 25,338 25,128 (210) 23,611 43,171

29 Excess of revenues over expenses ($607) ($270) ($338) ($433) ($1,310) $877 $146 ($2,339)

United Laguna Woods Mutual
Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Preliminary

7/31/2019
($ IN THOUSANDS)

Agenda Item #14a 
Treasurer's Report 

Page 7 of 12



this page intentionally left blank

Agenda Item #14a 
Treasurer's Report 

Page 8 of 12



Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Preliminary 
Variance Explanations as of July 31, 2019 

SUMMARY 
For the year-to-date period ending July 31, 2019, United Mutual was better than budget by $877K, 
of which $651K is attributed savings, recorded in employee compensation and related, utilities, and 
interest income.  The remaining $226K is due to timing of reserve programs performed by outside 
contractors. 

REVENUE 
► Operating Assessments – Line 1 $758K

Favorable variance resulted from an increase in revenue for property taxes and supplemental
property taxes; offsetting expense is shown on line 21.

► Miscellaneous – Line 8 $200K
Favorable variance due to quarter-end reporting of Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Available for
Sale Investments. Unrealized Gain of $239K resulted from favorable investment market
conditions year-to-date. Favorable variance is partially offset by less revenue from resale
processing fee. The budget assumed 217 resales YTD; however 197 manors were sold
through the reporting period.

EXPENSE 
► Employee Compensation and Related – Line 11 $403K

Favorable variance primarily resulted in Maintenance and Construction Services; water heater
replacements budgeted to be performed by in-house staff is being completed by vendors.
Expenses are found in Outside Services, below. In addition, fewer requests from residents for
carpentry dry rot and electrical service were reported through July. Favorable variance is
furthered by a vacant position in Electrical services; recruitment is in progress.

► Materials and Supplies – Line 12 ($206K)
Unfavorable variance in plumbing materials due to water heater replacements; contractors
addressed a backlog of water heater replacement work. Unfavorable variance was partially
offset by fewer interior component and appliance replacements to date than anticipated.

► Utilities and Telephone – Line 13 $109K
Favorable variance resulted from less water usage for irrigation due to weather. Average
rainfall to date is 156% higher than 3-year average and water consumption is 17% lower than
budget, 99.3% of which was in the efficient tiers.

► Outside Services –  Line 13 $226K Favorable variance due to:

 Waste Line Remediation
Work is in progress.  The scope of work for 2019 includes 145 buildings which are
anticipated to be completed by the end of the year.

 Paving
Timing; although budget is spread evenly throughout the year, paving programs are
scheduled to begin in August and September of 2019. Seal Coat program commenced
work in August which includes 14 cul-de-sacs.

Agenda Item #14a 
Treasurer's Report 

Page 9 of 12



this page intentionally left blank

Agenda Item #14a 
Treasurer's Report 

Page 10 of 12



Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Preliminary 
Variance Explanations as of July 31, 2019 

 Landscape Renovation
This project is on hold for prioritization of work; anticipate October start.

 Building Structures
Staff is currently inspecting and evaluating building components and identifying the building
structures that need repair/replacement. Once identified, staff will proceed with engineering,
permit, abatement, testing, and repair/replacement of the building structure by outside
service.

 Water Heaters & Permits
Project was budgeted to be conducted by in-house labor. However, due to a backlog that
developed while the program was on hold, outside services are used to help catch up.  On
August 13, 2019, the Board authorized a supplemental appropriation of $940K to complete
the backlog of water heater replacements in 2019.

► Property and Sales Tax – Line 21 ($737K)
Unfavorable variance due to higher supplemental property taxes than anticipated at the time of
budget preparation.  Assessment base has increased as average sales price trends upward.
Offsetting revenue found on Line 1.

Agenda Item #14a 
Treasurer's Report 

Page 11 of 12



this page intentionally left blank

Agenda Item #14a 
Treasurer's Report 

Page 12 of 12



4959 $14,821,540 $308,782$314,268January $17,913,250

5047 $18,660,142 $373,203$319,132February $14,680,050

8766 $28,065,799 $359,818$355,238March $23,445,712

7961 $27,694,226 $364,398$328,550April $20,041,551

7478 $24,187,990 $350,551$307,379May $23,975,536

8372 $28,002,538 $378,413$295,810June $21,298,290

6383 $19,434,100 $329,392$327,356July $27,170,573

8976 $28,612,100 $340,620$336,362August $25,563,500

**44 $17,185,192 $409,171September *

**66 $22,702,400 $366,168October *

**59 $17,330,500 $320,935November *

**47 $17,262,399 $383,609December *

TOTAL 574.00 $189,478,435

MON AVG 71.00 $23,684,804 $350,647

542.00

67.00 $21,761,058

$174,088,462

$323,012

* Amount is excluded from percent calculation

Monthly Resale Report

REPORT PERIOD

August, 2019All MutualsCommunity Services Department

MUTUALPREPARED BY

NO. OF RESALES TOTAL SALES VOLUME IN $$ AVG RESALE PRICE

MONTH LAST YEARTHIS YEAR LAST YEAR LAST YEARTHIS YEAR THIS YEAR

Prepared by Community Services Department as of: of1Page 109/04/2019

Agenda Item #14a 
Resale/Leasing Reports 

Page 1 of 8



Resales - 5 Year Comparison

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Month

0

12

24

36

48

60

72

84

96

108

120

N
o
.O
f 
U
n
it
s

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

Resales 5-Yr Comparison - All Mutuals Page 1 09/04/2019 07:44

Agenda Item #14a 
Resale/Leasing Reports 

Page 2 of 8



08/09/2019 FSBO Corner Escrow Inc.2-D 1 FSBOGranada$230,000

08/08/2019 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Corner Escrow Inc.41-D 1 Primo Management PartnersCadiz$145,000

08/09/2019 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Corner Escrow Inc.59-B 1 Pacific Sun Real EstateGranada$340,000

08/23/2019 HomeSmart Evergreen Pacific Closing Services89-H 1 Laguna Premier Realty, IncGranada$355,000

08/27/2019 Realty One Group The Escrow Source109-B 1 Century 21 RainbowCordoba$339,000

08/20/2019 FSBO Generations Escrow119-O 1 FSBOCasa Blanca$130,000

08/14/2019 HomeSmart Evergreen Escrow Options Group138-B 1 Coldwell Banker ResidentialSeville$255,000

08/22/2019 Sunset Pacific Real Estate Corner Escrow Inc.162-P 1 Pacific Sotheby's InternationalCasa Blanca$180,000

08/29/2019 Landmark Realtors Landmark Realtors Escrow225-A 1 Laguna Premier Realty, IncMajorca$170,000

08/08/2019 First Team Real Estate Granite Escrow240-D 1 Laguna Premier Realty, IncValencia$214,700

08/07/2019 Hallmark West Real Estate Corner Escrow Inc.271-B 1 Century 21 RainbowMajorca$321,500

08/22/2019 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Blue Pacific Escrow 316-C 1 BHHS California PropertiesBarcelona$315,000

08/21/2019 HomeSmart Evergreen Escrow Options Group318-C 1 HomeSmart EvergreenMadrid$270,000

08/29/2019 Village Real Estate Services Corner Escrow Inc.320-D 1 Century 21 RainbowCordoba$445,000

08/21/2019 Coldwell Banker Residential Granite Escrow321-H 1 Village Management ServicesBarcelona$225,000

08/19/2019 Century 21 Rainbow Granite Escrow343-D 1 Realty QuestSeville$345,000

08/15/2019 Century 21 Rainbow Granite Escrow378-B 1 Coastline Real EstateCadiz$378,000

08/01/2019 Compass Corner Escrow Inc.385-A 1 Laguna Premier Realty, IncValencia$350,000

08/30/2019 First Team Real Estate Granite Escrow390-C 1 Century 21 RainbowMajorca$303,000

08/29/2019 Century 21 Rainbow Granite Escrow410-C 1 Laguna Premier Realty, IncValencia$299,000

08/22/2019 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Granite Escrow416-A 1 Seven Gables Real EstateSan 
Sebastian

$238,000

08/14/2019 Laguna Woods Village Realty Granite Escrow465-D 1 Laguna Premier Realty, IncMajorca$170,000

08/29/2019 Regency Real Estate Corner Escrow Inc.501-H 1 Century 21 RainbowGranada$266,000

08/30/2019 HomeSmart Evergreen Escrow Options Group517-D 1 Frank McDowell, BrokerCordoba$510,000

United Laguna Woods Mutual

Resales Report

August, 2019

Manor EscrowBuyer RealtorClose Price Model/Style Listing RealtorMutual

Prepared by Community Services Department as of: 1Page 2of09/04/2019

Agenda Item #14a 
Resale/Leasing Reports 

Page 3 of 8



08/28/2019 Integrated Realty Group Pacific Closing Services539-A 1 Laguna Premier Realty, IncMadrid$312,500

08/08/2019 Regal Properties Granite Escrow563-C 1 Keller Williams Real EstateMajorca$275,000

08/23/2019 Century 21 Rainbow Corner Escrow Inc.572-B 1 Pacific Sun Real EstateCordoba$319,000

08/29/2019 Coldwell Banker Generations Escrow635-O 1 Unique Premier RealtyCastilla$185,000

08/20/2019 BHHS California Properties Granite Escrow639-Q 1 Laguna Premier Realty, IncCasa Linda$235,000

08/16/2019 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Blue Pacific Escrow 708-C 1 Regency Real EstateLa Corona$230,000

08/05/2019 HomeSmart Evergreen Escrow Options Group769-B 1 HomeSmart EvergreenLa Corona$225,000

08/30/2019 Charles Ryan & Associates Corner Escrow Inc.893-P 1 Tarbell RealtorsCasa 
Contenta

$195,000

08/30/2019 HomeSmart Evergreen Escrow Options Group952-A 1 HomeSmart EvergreenCasa Linda$215,000

08/29/2019 Laguna Woods Village Realty Granite Escrow957-N 1 Integrated Realty GroupCasa 
Contenta

$160,000

08/28/2019 Seven Gables Real Estate Escrow Options Group2065-D 1 Laguna Premier Realty, IncValencia$259,900

08/08/2019 Century 21 Rainbow Escrow Leaders2074-E 1 Century 21 RainbowMonterey$218,000

08/12/2019 Keller Williams Real Estate Generations Escrow2121-N 1 BHHS California PropertiesMonterey$155,000

08/09/2019 Century 21 Rainbow Granite Escrow2124-N 1 Century 21 RainbowCasa 
Contenta

$160,000

08/09/2019 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Blue Pacific Escrow Corp.2143-D 1 Pacific First PropertiesCasa 
Contenta

$290,000

Total Resale Price:

Number of Resales:

Average Resale Price: $262,272

39

$10,228,600

Median Resale Price: $255,000

United Laguna Woods Mutual

Resales Report

August, 2019

Manor EscrowBuyer RealtorClose Price Model/Style Listing RealtorMutual

Prepared by Community Services Department as of: 2Page 2of09/04/2019

Agenda Item #14a 
Resale/Leasing Reports 

Page 4 of 8



Resales - 5 Year Comparison

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Month

0

12

24

36

48

60

72

84

96

108

120

N
o
.O
f 
U
n
it
s

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

Resales 5-Yr Comparison - All Mutuals Page 1 09/04/2019 07:44

Agenda Item #14a 
Resale/Leasing Reports 

Page 5 of 8



this page intentionally left blank

Agenda Item #14a 
Resale/Leasing Reports 

Page 6 of 8



New Monthly Transactions

MONTH 3 Months 6 Months 12 Months Renewed Leases Renewals Extensions

January 35 44 312 163 554 29 30 25 0
February 29 43 296 191 559 19 30 31 0
March 16 34 270 224 544 54 25 29 1
April 13 30 254 255 552 45 43 36 0
May 22 27 229 282 560 33 58 36 1
June 25 27 208 308 568 24 42 31 2
July 26 28 195 329 578 24 41 33 3
August 20 32 183 344 579 24 29 34 2
September
October
November
December

Monthly 
Average 23.3 33.1 243.4 262.0 561.8 Aug 508.9 31.5 37.3 31.9 1.1

Percentage 
Leased 579 / 6323 = 9% New Leases = Units Sublet

Total 
Expirations

MONTHLY LEASING REPORT Report Period: 
August-2019

LEASES IN EFFECT Total this 
year Total last year

558

520
506
478
491
512
524
540
524
527
546

500

Agenda Item #14a 
Resale/Leasing Reports 

Page 7 of 8



this page intentionally left blank

Agenda Item #14a 
Resale/Leasing Reports 

Page 8 of 8



Agenda Item # 14b 
Page 1 of 2



Agenda Item # 14b 
Page 2 of 2



Agenda Item # 14f 
Page 1 of 5



Agenda Item # 14f 
Page 2 of 5



Agenda Item # 14f 
Page 3 of 5



Agenda Item # 14f 
Page 4 of 5



Agenda Item # 14f 
Page 5 of 5



this page intentionally left blank



 
OPEN MEETING 

  
REPORT FOR REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE ENERGY TASK FORCE  

 
Wednesday, July 3, 2019 – 1:30 P.M. 

Laguna Woods Village Community Board Room 
24351 El Toro Road 

  
MEMBERS PRESENT: Carl Randazzo, – Vice Chair, Dick Palmer (left at 

3:15pm), Sue Margolis, Steve Parsons (in for 
Cush Bhada) Advisors: Bill Walsh, Sue Stephens 

 
MEMBER ABSENT: Cush Bhada, Steve Leonard, John Frankel 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: Juanita Skillman, Maggie Blackwell, Diane Phelps 

Pat English, Dick Rader, Bert Moldow, Elsie 
Addington, Manual Armendariz 

   
STAFF PRESENT: Ernesto Munoz - Staff Officer, Laurie Chavarria 
 
1. Call to Order 

 
Vice Chair Randazzo called the meeting to order at 1:31 PM. 
 
2. Acknowledgment of Media 

 
Vice Chair Randazzo noted no members of the media were present. 
 
3. Approval of the Agenda 

 
Advisor Walsh added SCE Demand Charges to the agenda as Item 12.  The 
agenda was approved as amended.   
 
4. Approval of Meeting Report for May 1, 2019 

 
The Meeting Report of May 1, 2019, was approved as written.  
 
5. Chairman’s Remarks 

 
Vice Chair Randazzo commented on the legality of the Village Energy Task Force 
Chairman and he read a quote for the day from Thomas Edison: “The three great 
essentials to achieve anything worthwhile are: Hard work, Stick-to-itiveness, and 
Common sense.” 
  
Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda) 

 

Agenda Item # 15e 
Page 1 of 17



  OPEN MEETING  
 
Village Energy Task Force                  
July 3, 2019 
Page 2 of 4 
 

 Jean Janowsky (193-A) commented on her walkway lighting request.  
 

 Pat English (2022-D) commented on the GRF bylaws regarding Committee’s 
and Task Forces. 

 
 Bert Moldow (3503-A) commented on the definition of a Task Force. 

 
 Maggie Blackwell (71-d) commented on the use of a Task Force. 

 
The Vice Chair and various Directors and Advisors responded briefly to all 
comments. 
 
6. Department Head Update 

 
Staff Officer Ernesto Munoz provided a brief summary of the energy consultants’ 
role and what tasks have been assigned to them.  The energy consultant 
representatives, TEC, presented a Microgrid Feasibility analysis to the Task Force, 
as attached to this report, and discussed what has been done and the next steps 
regarding the infrastructure assessment for the Mutual’s.    
 
Staff Officer Ernesto Munoz and the consultant addressed questions from the Task 
Force and the audience. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding generator usage; disaster preparedness; SCE 
incentives; net metering programs; carbon tax credits; ROI on a Microgrid 
installation; energy conservation methods; demand charges from SCE; transformer 
upgrades.  
 
Vice Chair Randazzo called for a recess at 3:30pm.  The meeting reconvened at 
3:41pm. 
 
Consent: 
 
All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be 
enacted by the Task Force by one motion.  In the event that an item is removed 
from the Consent Calendar by members of the Task Force, such item(s) shall be 
the subject of further discussion and action by the Task Force. 
 
By consensus, the Task Force approved all items on the Consent Calendar. 
 
7. Project Log  
8. Street Light Outage Report  
 
Reports: 
 
9. EV Charging Station Update (oral discussion) 
 

Agenda Item # 15e 
Page 2 of 17



  OPEN MEETING  
 
Village Energy Task Force                  
July 3, 2019 
Page 3 of 4 
 
Staff Officer Ernesto Munoz provided an update and showed pictures of the work in 
progress at the Community Center.  The work is scheduled to be completed in 
September.    
 
10. Street Light Pilot Program Update (oral discussion) 
 
Staff Officer Ernesto Munoz provided an update on the pilot program.  A special 
open meeting to discuss the options for the second pilot has been scheduled for 
July 18, 2019 at 9:00am.   
 
Discussion ensued regarding a bulb installation by a lighting contractor; coupling 
nuts for fixture arms, structural engineering, and stress test for poles. 
 
11. LED Solar Street Lights (oral discussion) 
 
Director Margolis commented on the use of solar street lights as an option to 
increase street lighting in the darker areas.  She suggested that staff should 
compile a map of the dark spots throughout the Mutual’s walkways. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding walkway lighting, budgeting for solar lighting and 
analysis by the lighting consultant. 
 
12. SCE Demand Charges to Third Mutual 
 
Discussion ensued regarding SCE bills; energy efficiency; batteries, solar, EMS 
systems; review of meters. 
 
Advisor Walsh was designated to head the SCE Demand Charge Ad-hoc Task 
Force.  He will gather Clubhouse energy bills and contact MIS Director Chuck 
Holland to review the energy management systems. 
 
Items for Future Agendas: 
 
Third Mutual: 

 Electric Vehicle History Report  
 Golf Cart Report  
 LED Solar Street Lights (to be considered after the street fixture LED 

conversion project is completed.) 
 
United Mutual: 

 LED Solar Street Lights (priority)  
 Electric Vehicle History Report  
 Golf Cart Report  
 Additional Walkway Lighting (Review of Dark Areas) 

 
 
 

Agenda Item # 15e 
Page 3 of 17



Agenda Item # 15e 
Page 4 of 17



Ju
ly

 3
, 2

01
9 

G
o

ld
e

n
 R

a
in

 F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 M

ic
ro

g
ri

d
 

Fe
a

s
ib

il
it

y
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
Ju

ly
 3

, 2
01

9 

Agenda Item # 15e 
Page 5 of 17



Th
e 

En
er

gy
 C

oa
lit

io
n 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 A
g

e
n

d
a

 

●
M

ic
ro

gr
id

 S
co

pi
ng

 T
as

k 

●
M

ic
ro

gr
id

 G
oa

l a
nd

 O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 

●
M

ic
ro

gr
id

 L
oa

d 

●
M

ic
ro

gr
id

 O
pt

io
ns

 A
na

ly
ze

d 

●
P

ro
po

se
d 

M
ic

ro
gr

id
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 

●
P

ro
po

se
d 

M
ic

ro
gr

id
 B

en
ef

its
 

●
 Q

&
A

 

 

2 

Agenda Item # 15e 
Page 6 of 17



Th
e 

En
er

gy
 C

oa
lit

io
n 

1.
M

ic
ro

g
ri

d
 S

co
p

in
g

 T
a

s
k 

A
pp

ro
ac

h 

●
Id

en
tif

y 
G

oa
l &

 O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 

●
P

er
fo

rm
 S

co
pi

ng
 R

ev
ie

w
 

○
Id

en
tif

y 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 s
ys

te
m

  
○

Id
en

tif
y 

cr
iti

ca
l l

oa
ds

 to
 b

e 
se

rv
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

m
ic

ro
gr

id
 

○
D

et
er

m
in

e 
gr

id
 in

te
rf

ac
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 (g

rid
-c

on
ne

ct
ed

  o
r 

is
la

nd
ab

le
)  

○
R

ev
ie

w
 s

ite
 d

at
a 

 
○

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 c
on

si
de

r e
xi

st
in

g 
or

 p
ot

en
tia

l r
en

ew
ab

le
 e

ne
rg

y 
as

se
ts

  
○

D
ev

el
op

 p
os

si
bl

e 
op

er
at

in
g 

sc
en

ar
io

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
○

C
on

du
ct

 p
re

lim
in

ar
y 

si
tin

g 
of

 D
is

tr
ib

ut
ed

 E
ne

rg
y 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 (D

ER
s)

 
an

d 
en

er
gy

 s
to

ra
ge

 

 
3 

Agenda Item # 15e 
Page 7 of 17



Th
e 

En
er

gy
 C

oa
lit

io
n 

2.
 M

ic
ro

g
ri

d
 G

o
a

l 
a

n
d

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e

s
 

G
oa

l 

P
ro

vi
de

 a
 s

et
 o

f c
on

ce
pt

ua
l d

es
ig

n 
sc

en
ar

io
s 

fo
r a

 re
si

lie
nt

 m
ic

ro
gr

id
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r, 
C

lu
bh

ou
se

 7
, a

nd
 th

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
lo

t l
oc

at
ed

 in
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
es

e 
tw

o 
bu

ild
in

gs
.  

M
ic

ro
gr

id
 O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

●
R

es
ili

en
cy

 &
 R

el
ia

bi
lit

y 
●

C
os

t-
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

●
In

cr
ea

se
d 

R
en

ew
ab

le
 E

ne
rg

y 
P

en
et

ra
tio

n 
●

R
ed

uc
ed

 G
re

en
ho

us
e 

G
as

es
 (G

H
G

) a
nd

 A
ir 

Em
is

si
on

s 

  
4 

Agenda Item # 15e 
Page 8 of 17



Th
e 

En
er

gy
 C

oa
lit

io
n 

3
. M

ic
ro

g
ri

d
 L

o
a

d
 

   

5 

Agenda Item # 15e 
Page 9 of 17



Th
e 

En
er

gy
 C

oa
lit

io
n 

3
. M

ic
ro

g
ri

d
 L

o
a

d
 

   

6 

Agenda Item # 15e 
Page 10 of 17



Th
e 

En
er

gy
 C

oa
lit

io
n 

4
. M

ic
ro

g
ri

d
 O

p
ti

o
n

s
 A

n
a

ly
ze

d
 

1
) 

Th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g 

D
ER

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 t

o
 m

ai
n

ta
in

 t
h

e
 c

ap
ab

ili
ty

 t
o

 
is

la
n

d
 

in
d

ef
in

it
el

y,
 

w
it

h
 

th
e

 
re

m
o

va
l 

o
f 

th
e

 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

ge
n

er
at

o
r 

(C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

C
en

te
r)

: 
●

2
.5

 M
W

d
c 

o
f 

so
la

r 
P

V
 

●
8

5
0

 k
W

/7
.7

 M
W

h
 B

ES
S 

N
o

t 
en

o
u

gh
 s

p
ac

e 
is

 a
va

ila
b

le
 t

o
 i

n
st

al
l 

th
es

e 
D

ER
. 

Fu
rt

h
er

m
o

re
, 

th
ey

 
co

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e 
in

te
rc

o
n

n
ec

te
d

 t
o

 S
C

E .
 

 2
) 

M
o

st
 c

o
st

-e
ff

ec
ti

ve
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

o
 in

st
al

l t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g 
D

ER
: 

●
1

9
4

 k
W

d
c 

so
la

r 
P

V
 

●
Ex

is
ti

n
g 

ge
n

er
at

o
r 

(C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y  

C
en

te
r)

 
Ev

en
 t

h
o

u
gh

 t
h

e 
p

ay
b

ac
k 

co
u

ld
 b

e 
as

 l
o

w
 a

s 
5

.5
 y

ea
rs

, 
LW

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
h

av
e 

th
e

 c
ap

ab
ili

ty
 t

o
 i

sl
an

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 m

ai
n

 g
ri

d
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
u

si
n

g 
th

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

ge
n

er
at

o
rs

. 
 3

) 
A

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

 t
h

at
 w

o
u

ld
 a

llo
w

 L
W

 t
o

 m
ee

t 
al

l t
h

e
 o

b
je

ct
iv

es
 li

st
ed

 w
o

u
ld

 
co

n
si

st
 o

f 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

D
ER

: 
●

8
8

8
 k

W
d

c 
so

la
r 

P
V

 
●

5
4

0
 k

W
/1

,0
5

3
 k

W
h

 B
ES

S 
Ex

is
ti

n
g 

ge
n

er
at

o
r 

(u
se

d
 in

 v
er

y 
cr

it
ic

al
 s

ce
n

ar
io

s)
 

Th
is

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

 i
s 

co
n

ce
p

tu
al

ly
 d

es
ig

n
ed

 t
o

 b
e 

ab
le

 t
o

 i
sl

an
d

 t
h

e
 m

ic
ro

gr
id

 
u

si
n

g 
so

le
ly

 r
en

ew
ab

le
 e

n
er

gy
 f

o
r 

a 
m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 

8
 h

o
u

rs
.  

   

7 

Agenda Item # 15e 
Page 11 of 17



Th
e 

En
er

gy
 C

oa
lit

io
n 

5
. P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 M

ic
ro

g
ri

d
 D

e
s
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
Th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 m

ic
ro

gr
id

 w
ou

ld
 c

on
si

st
 o

f t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
D

ER
:  

●
88

8 
kW

dc
 s

ol
ar

 P
V

 (g
ro

un
d 

m
ou

nt
 s

ys
te

m
)  

●
54

0 
kW

/1
,0

53
 k

W
h 

B
ES

S 
 

●
Ex

is
tin

g 
ge

ne
ra

to
rs

  
O

n 
av

er
ag

e 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

M
aj

or
 E

ve
nt

 D
ay

s)
 th

e 
LW

 c
om

m
un

ity
 s

uf
fe

rs
 1

.1
9 

ou
ta

ge
 e

ve
nt

s 
of

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

2 
ho

ur
s 

ev
er

y 
ye

ar
 1

. T
he

 s
ys

te
m

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

nc
ep

tu
al

ly
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 is
la

nd
 th

e 
m

ic
ro

gr
id

 u
si

ng
 s

ol
el

y 
re

ne
w

ab
le

 e
ne

rg
y 

fo
r a

 m
in

im
um

 o
f 8

 h
ou

rs
. T

he
re

fo
re

, t
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ge

ne
ra

to
rs

 
w

ou
ld

 o
nl

y 
be

 u
se

d 
if 

a 
ve

ry
 c

rit
ic

al
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
oc

cu
rs

.  

8 

1  
C

us
to

m
er

 A
ve

ra
ge

 In
te

rr
up

tio
n 

D
ur

at
io

n 
In

de
x 

(C
A

ID
I) 

= 
av

er
ag

e 
ou

ta
ge

 r
es

to
ra

tio
n 

tim
e.

 S
C

E’
s 

C
A

ID
I =

 1
17

 m
in

ut
es

 
Sy

st
em

 A
ve

ra
ge

 In
te

rr
up

tio
n 

Fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
In

de
x 

(S
A

IF
I) 

= 
av

er
ag

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 in
te

rr
up

tio
ns

 t
ha

t 
a 

cu
st

om
er

 w
ou

ld
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e.
 S

C
E’

s 
SA

IF
I: 

1.
19

  
Sy

st
em

 A
ve

ra
ge

 In
te

rr
up

tio
n 

D
ur

at
io

n 
In

de
x 

(S
A

ID
I) 

= 
av

er
ag

e 
ou

ta
ge

 d
ur

at
io

n 
fo

r e
ac

h 
cu

st
om

er
 s

er
ve

d.
 S

C
E’

s 
SA

ID
I =

 1
40

 m
in

ut
es

 
 

Agenda Item # 15e 
Page 12 of 17



Th
e 

En
er

gy
 C

oa
lit

io
n 

6
. P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 M

ic
ro

g
ri

d
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
 

9 

Agenda Item # 15e 
Page 13 of 17



Th
e 

En
er

gy
 C

oa
lit

io
n 

6
. P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 M

ic
ro

g
ri

d
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
 

●
R

es
ili

en
cy

 &
 R

el
ia

bi
lit

y 
○

O
n 

av
er

ag
e 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
M

aj
or

 E
ve

nt
 D

ay
s)

 th
e 

LW
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
uf

fe
rs

 1
.1

9 
ou

ta
ge

 
ev

en
ts

 o
f a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
2 

ho
ur

s 
ev

er
y 

ye
ar

1 .
   

○
Th

e 
sy

st
em

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

nc
ep

tu
al

ly
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 is
la

nd
 th

e 
m

ic
ro

gr
id

 u
si

ng
 

so
le

ly
 re

ne
w

ab
le

 e
ne

rg
y 

fo
r a

 m
in

im
um

 o
f 8

 h
ou

rs
.  

●
In

cr
ea

se
d 

R
en

ew
ab

le
 E

ne
rg

y 
P

en
et

ra
ti

on
 

●
En

er
gy

 C
os

t 
S

av
in

gs
 

○
O

ff
se

t U
til

ity
 E

ne
rg

y:
 1

,1
07

,4
87

 k
W

h/
yr

 (7
2%

 o
f l

oa
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

of
fs

et
) 

○
R

en
ew

ab
le

 E
ne

rg
y 

So
ld

: 4
19

,3
27

 k
W

h/
yr

  
○

C
os

t S
av

in
gs

: $
13

5,
64

6/
yr

  
●

R
ed

uc
ed

 G
re

en
ho

us
e 

G
as

es
 a

nd
 A

ir
 E

m
is

si
on

s 
○

31
0 

M
TC

O
2/

ye
ar

 
○

9,
96

1 
lb

./y
ea

r o
f S

O
2 

an
d 

N
O

x 
re

du
ct

io
ns

 
●

S
up

po
rt

 L
oa

d 
fo

r 
EV

 C
ha

rg
er

s 
○

Su
ff

ic
ie

nt
 s

ol
ar

 c
ap

ac
ity

 a
nd

 b
at

te
ry

 c
an

 b
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
to

 o
ff

se
t l

oa
d 

fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
EV

 
ch

ar
ge

rs
 

  
10

 

Agenda Item # 15e 
Page 14 of 17



Th
e 

En
er

gy
 C

oa
lit

io
n 

11
 

Q
 &

 A
 

Agenda Item # 15e 
Page 15 of 17



Th
e 

En
er

gy
 C

oa
lit

io
n 

Fu
e

l 
C

e
ll

s
 

12
 

H
ow

 d
o 

th
ey

 w
or

k?
 

●
U

se
 e

le
ct

ro
ch

em
ic

al
 r

ea
ct

io
ns

 to
 g

en
er

at
e 

el
ec

tr
ic

ity
: C

H
4 

+ 
2O

2 
 C

O
2 

+ 
2H

2O
 +

 e
- 

(e
le

ct
ric

ity
) +

 H
ea

t 
●

Th
ey

 a
re

 c
om

po
se

d 
of

 a
n 

an
od

e,
 a

 c
at

ho
de

, a
nd

 a
n 

el
ec

tr
ol

yt
e 

m
em

br
an

e.
 

●
El

ec
tr

ol
yt

e 
al

lo
w

s 
pr

ot
on

s 
fr

om
 a

no
de

 to
 c

at
ho

de
 to

 tr
av

el
 b

ut
 re

pe
ls

 e
le

ct
ro

ns
, w

hi
ch

 g
o 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
ex

te
rn

al
 c

irc
ui

t 
 

A
dv

an
ta

ge
s 

●
Lo

w
er

 e
m

is
si

on
s 

●
H

ig
he

r e
ff

ic
ie

nc
y 

th
an

 g
en

er
at

or
s 

●
D

em
an

d 
&

 E
ne

rg
y 

de
co

up
le

d 
fr

om
 

ea
ch

 o
th

er
 

●
R

el
ia

bl
e 

●
Si

le
nt

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
 

D
is

ad
va

nt
ag

es
 

●
C

os
tly

 
●

N
ee

d 
to

 o
pe

ra
te

 2
4/

7 
as

 a
 

ba
se

lo
ad

 
●

G
en

er
at

e 
(L

ow
) E

m
is

si
on

s 

Agenda Item # 15e 
Page 16 of 17



Th
e 

En
er

gy
 C

oa
lit

io
n 

M
ic

ro
tu

rb
in

e
s
/G

e
n

e
ra

to
r 

13
 

W
ha

t 
is

 a
 M

ic
ro

tu
rb

in
e?

 
M

ic
ro

tu
rb

in
es

 a
re

 s
m

al
l c

om
bu

st
io

n 
tu

rb
in

es
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
th

e 
si

ze
 o

f a
 re

fr
ig

er
at

or
 w

ith
 o

ut
pu

ts
 o

f 
25

 k
W

 to
 5

00
 k

W
.  

 
A

dv
an

ta
ge

s 
●

C
ap

ab
ili

ty
 t

o 
fo

llo
w

 th
e 

lo
ad

 
●

D
em

an
d 

&
 E

ne
rg

y 
D

ec
ou

pl
ed

 fr
om

 
ea

ch
 o

th
er

 
●

R
el

ia
bl

e 
●

C
os

t-
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

 

D
is

ad
va

nt
ag

es
 

●
D

o 
no

t i
nc

re
as

e 
re

ne
w

ab
le

 e
ne

rg
y 

pe
ne

tr
at

io
n 

●
G

en
er

at
e 

Em
is

si
on

s 

Agenda Item # 15e 
Page 17 of 17



this page intentionally left blank


	United Board Agenda 2019-09-10 OPEN (final)
	Blank Page

	5a United Special Open Board Minutes 2019-08-09 Version 2 (final-approved)
	5b United Board Minutes 2019-08-13 Open (final-approved)
	5c United Board Minutes 2019-08-16 Special Open Meet the Candidates (final-approved)
	11a1 Resolution 01-19-xx UNITED Landscape Resolution for 134-A_ approve non-standard landscape_kw R1
	Blank Page

	11a2 Resolution 01-19-xx UNITED Landscape Resolution for 321-D_ approve non-standard landscape_kw R1
	Blank Page

	11a3 Resolution 01-19-xx UNITED Landscape Resolution for 2-G_Approval to Remove One Canary Island Pine Tree_kw
	Blank Page

	11a4 Resolution 01-19-xx UNITED Landscape Resolution for 67-C_Approval to Remove Three Silk Oaks_kw
	Blank Page

	11b United Financial Review Checklist - July 31 2019 (Signed)
	12a Complete_ Guarantor Agenda Item for 8-13-2019 United Board Meeting R1
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	12b && 12c 2020 Business Plan and Reserve Funding.docx
	Staff Report_United Special Board 2019-09-10 Version 3
	STAFF REPORT
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS


	Resolution - 2020 United Business Plan
	Resolution - 2020 United Reserves Funding Plan
	36560-0, Revised Reserve Study 09-03-2019 (Page 37 Only)
	BPUNITED
	United Business Plan 
	Summary by Dept

	Budget Comparison Report Full
	2020 United Landscape Almanac Version 3
	United by WC

	United-2020 Expenditures Budget
	UNITED

	Baseline Funding for United - Cash Flow Version 3
	Cash Flow

	36560-0, Revised Reserve Study 09-03-2019 - Reserve Schedules Only
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	13a Recognition Agreement Staff Report and Resolution
	13a staff report recognition agreement 090419_ER R1 (2)
	STAFF REPORT
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND
	United is a nonprofit mutual benefit corporation, existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California, organized for the purpose of providing its members with housing on a cooperative nonprofit basis pursuant to the provisions set fort...
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS


	13a United- Recognition Agreement Redlined 8July_2019 - JB comments (2) R1_ER redline attachments

	13b Staff Report and Resolution Fruit Trees and Vegetables_United_kw
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	13c Complete Survey Aliso Creek_United_kw R1
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	14a1 United Treasurer's Report - September 10 2019 Combined
	United Treasurer's Report 2019-07 Slides
	United Variance Report 2019-07 for Agenda
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	14a2 All Mutual August -2019 Monthly Resale Report
	Blank Page

	14a3 UNITED MONTHLY LEASE REPORT FOR August 2019
	Sheet2
	Blank Page

	14b Signed United ACSC Minutes 8-15-2019
	14f Signed Minutes for 8-8-2019 United Landscape Committee
	Blank Page

	15e Village Energy Task Force Report 7-3-19 Final
	Blank Page

	13b Staff Report and Resolution Fruit Trees and Vegetables_United_kw.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	14a2 All Mutual August -2019 Monthly Resale Report.pdf
	Blank Page
	14a3 UNITED MONTHLY LEASE REPORT FOR August 2019.pdf
	Sheet2
	Blank Page


	14a1 United Treasurer's Report - September 10 2019 Combined.pdf
	United Treasurer's Report 2019-07 Slides
	United Variance Report 2019-07 for Agenda
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page




